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MESSAGE
FROM THE CHAIRM AN

Message from the Chairman
Having consolidated and integrated
the acquisitions made over the past
five years (Mannesmann, Aker
Deepwater, Coflexip), Technip, in
2003, returned to the path of profitable growth, which should allow the
Group to create sustainable shareholder value.
In less than two years, Technip has
undergone a profound transformation, the highlights of which can be
summarized as follows:
• Our backlog at the end of 2003 was
nearly 50% higher than the
combined backlog of Technip and
Coflexip at the end of 2001.
• We successfully achieved the strategic
goal which lays behind the Coflexip
acquisition: to become one of the
top world players in the field of
offshore oil and gas developments.
In the Offshore branch, our backlog
increased by more than 60% in 2003
alone.
• We successfully positioned ourselves
on targeted future growth markets
in West Africa and the Caspian Sea
for offshore projects as well as in
ethylene and gas-to-liquids technologies for our onshore activities.
• We reduced our net debt by close to
75% over the last two years thanks
to cash flow from operations, sale
of non-core assets and a strict
policy of monitoring new capital
spending. Our net gearing ratio at
the end of 2003 fell to a very
comfortable level of 12% of equity.
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• Lastly, despite the fall of the dollar,
geopolitical crises in various
countries and the uncertainties
inherent in the management of
lump sum turnkey contracts, we
nonetheless managed to improve
our profitability in 2003.
The Group is also committed to
sustainable development and has been
so long before it became a fashionable topic. We have a proven record
of paying particularly close attention
to the potential environmental
impacts of the design and construction of our projects. In 2003 we
adhered to the United Nations Global
Compact, which unites member
companies around nine essential principles relating to human rights, labor
and the environment. Our ambition
is to more completely integrate social
and environmental values throughout
our activities.
The Group today has teams recognized for their professional excellence, a high backlog and a solid
positioning on expanding markets.
These assets should allow us to
continue the growth in our activities and revenues, and thereby to
meet the expectations of our shareholders, to whom I offer my thanks
for their support and loyalty.
Daniel Valot
Chairman and CEO
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Group’s Values
Professional excellence and integrity are Technip’s
fundamental values.
Our goal is to provide the highest possible level of satisfaction
to all our partners, and, in particular, to our clients,
shareholders, and employees.
Our professional activities are governed by core operating and
individual conduct principles.

CORE PRINCIPLES
As an industrial group, we have established the following core principles
to guide our working relationships with our partners:
• We seek to anticipate the needs of our clients and to provide products and
services that offer maximum value in terms of price, quality, timing, safety,
and respect for the environment.
• We offer opportunities for success to all our suppliers, partners,
and subcontractors in a spirit of fair competition and mutually rewarding
collaboration.
• We conduct our business in all countries where the group operates with
the highest standards of honesty, integrity, and fairness.
• We put the women and men of Technip foremost in our strategic development
and create optimum conditions for their personal safety and the full development
of their individual potential.
• We communicate pertinent information clearly and openly on a timely basis
with our shareholders and the financial community.
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G R O U P ’ S VA L U E S

INDIVIDUAL CONDUCT PRINCIPLES
In carrying out their professional activities wherever they may be in the world,
the women and men of Technip strive to conduct themselves according to our
core principles, in particular by:
• Giving priority to quality, health, safety, and protection of the environment
for every project,
• Taking maximum advantage of the range of skills and experience throughout
the Group to improve our competitiveness and the quality of our client service,
• Protecting the confidentiality of information to which their professional activities
give them access,
• Avoiding all conflicts of interest between their role in the business of the Group
and their private interests, particularly in their relations with clients, competitors,
and suppliers. In this regard, the employees of Technip must refrain from offering
or accepting gifts and invitations which are inconsistent with acceptable practices
and the law. They must also refrain from investing or acquiring interests
in clients, competitors, or suppliers without the prior written consent
of management,
• Not granting, directly or indirectly, any kind of benefit to any public official
for the purpose of obtaining a contract,
• Not using for their personal profit or disclosing to a third party any insider
information to which their professional activity may provide access,
and in particular, not buying or selling or having bought by a third party
any shares in Technip unless such information has been made public.

Be the most respected
engineering and
construction contractor
in the world and become
by 2010 the best
performing one, by
providing to our clients
optimal solutions through
dedication, expertise and
technological innovation.

OUR VISION
We want to be known for:
• Delivering quality, safety and reliability in meeting our clients’ needs,
• Valuing honesty and transparency in our people,
• Achieving the highest standards of corporate governance,
• Encouraging and promoting human rights,
• Fostering environmental protection and sustainable development.
We want to deliver
• Value to projects through cost and planning optimization and effective risk
management,
• High returns to our shareholders over the long run,
• Development opportunities to all members of our teams,
• Technological innovation and cutting-edge technologies,
• Value to all of our stakeholders.
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Key Figures
Solid year of
improvment regarding
Order Intake and
Backlog as well as
Results and Gearing

Order Intake
(Euros in millions)

Revenues

(Euros in millions)

6,582
5,086

2001

5,553

2002

4,452

4,711

3,546

2003

2001

2002

2003

Order Intake of the Group climbed to
a record high in 2003 driven by strong
growth within the Offshore Branch and
by maintained order intake within the
Onshore/Downstream Branch.

2003 Revenues improved by 13%
compared to 2002 on a comparable
basis.

Backlog

Operating Income
before goodwill
amortization

(Euros in millions)

(EBITA) (Euros in millions)
7,180

234.8

227.6
204.6

5,776
4,926

2001

2002

2003

As of December 31, 2003, the backlog
is equivalent to more than 18 months
of revenues and makes up more than
70% of Group 2004 forecast revenues.

4

2001

2002

2003

EBITA was up 11% and the EBITA margin
was 4.8% compared to 4.6% in 2002 due
to the high profitability of the Offshore
Branch and the increasing margins of the
Onshore/Downstream Branch.
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KEY FIGURES

Net Income

(Euros in millions)

2003 Dividend
Per Share
(in €)

108.1

(29.4)
2001

2002

3.30

3.30

3.30 (1)

2001

2002

2003

(19.7)
2003

2003 net income before tax rose by more
than 30%. A relatively heavier tax burden
has impacted the pre-goodwill net
income growth (+6% in 2003).
After goodwill amortization, net loss
decreased by one-third to EUR (19.7) million.

*before tax credit
(1) provided it is approved by the
Annual General Meeting on
Wednesday, April 21, 2004.

Fully Diluted Earning
Per Share

Net Debt

(goodwill amortization and
non-operating result excluded) (in €)
6.93

(redemtion premium excluded)
(Euros in millions)

876

3.91

506

3.97

237

2001

2002

2003

Earning per share is calculated taking
into account convertible bonds due
in January 2007 and stock options plans.
Fully diluted EPS is consequently
calculated for information purposes only.
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2001

2002

2003

During 2003 net debt reduced by 53%
due to net cash provided by operating
activities and by proceeds from
non-essential assets disposals.
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Corporate Governance
The Combined Annual Shareholders’ Meeting of April 11,
2003 decided to change the company’s management structure
and revert to a Board of Directors model. Within the Board,
the rules of corporate governance have been strengthened,
in particular by the introduction of a code defining principles
of conduct for administrators.

Board of Directors at
February 25, 2004
Daniel Valot, Chairman and CEO
Olivier Appert
Roger Cairns
Miguel Caparros
Jacques Deyirmendjian
Jean-Pierre Lamoure
Daniel Lebègue
Roger Milgrim
Rolf-Erik Rolfsen
Pierre Vaillaud
Bruno Weymuller
The Board of Directors, which determines the company’s business
directions and monitors their implementation, met seven times in 2003.
It bases its decisions on the recommendations of the three specialized
committees set up on May 21, 2003.

Board of Directors
Committees
Audit Committee
The Audit Committee made up of four
directors: Daniel Lebègue, Chairman,
and three other members, Miguel
Caparros, Roger Milgrim and Pierre
Vaillaud. The majority of its members
are “independent” administrators,
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according to the criteria of the AfepMedef October 2003 report.
Since its appointment by the Board
of Directors on April11, 2003, the Audit
Committee met in full four times in
2003.
• The meeting of May 20, 2003
focused on examining the unaudited
consolidated accounts for the first
quarter of 2003 and reviewing the
cashflow outlook for the remaining
three quarters of 2003. It also
reviewed the project for the mergerintegration of Coflexip by Technip.
• On September 2 and 3, 2003, the
Audit Committee met to examine
the consolidated accounts and business for first half of 2003 and
reviewed contracts that it deemed
to deserve special attention.
• The meeting of November18, 2003
focused on examining the unaudited
consolidated accounts for the third
quarter of 2003. It also reviewed the
cashflow and debt outlook for the
end of 2003 as well as the presentation of an employee shareholding
participation plan.
• Finally, the Audit Committee met
on December 16, 2003 to scrutinize
the impact of the new International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

on Technip as well as the Group’s
provision policy. Analyses of cashflow forecasts for 2004 and of the
Standard and Poors credit rating
were presented to the committee.
Finally, and within the framework
of rules laid down by the French
Autorité des Marchés Financiers
(AMF) and the U.S. Securities
Exchange Committee (SEC), the
Committee established a procedure
for advance authorization of assignments carried out by Technip’s statutory auditors and their network
members for Technip and its French
and foreign subsidiaries.

Nominations and
Remuneration Committee
This Nominations and Remuneration
Committee is made up of three directors: Bruno Weymuller, Chairman, and
two other members, Jean-Pierre
Lamoure and Rolf-Erik Rolfsen. The
majority of its members are “independent” directors, according to the
criteria of the Afep-Medef October
2003 report.
Since its appointment by the Board
of Directors on April 11, 2003, the
Nominations and Remuneration
Committee met in full twice in 2003.
Its deliberations focused primarily
on the following points:
• The adoption of committee bylaws,
• A review of market practices
concerning senior executive
compensation and the situation of
Technip senior executives,
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CO R P O R AT E
GOVERNANCE

• Deciding the compensation for
the Chairman and reviewing the
compensation of the members of the
Senior Management team (former
members of the Management Board),
• The criteria for establishing the
variable portion of 2004 compensation,
• Attribution of the remainder of part
B of the stock option plan (authorization granted at the shareholders’
meeting of June 20, 2002),
• An initial discussion on the changes
to the legal mechanism concerning
retirement plans.
At its meeting of February 23,
2004, the Nominations and
Remuneration Committee
evaluated the independence of the
Technip administrators.
It first took note of the essential
qualities of a director: an
understanding of the company and
its environment as well as active
participation in the work of the
Board of Directors and its
committees.
It also stressed the importance of
having directors with varied and
complementary professional
competencies and backgrounds.
It then examined to what degree
directors qualified as being
independent with regard to the
definition detailed in the AfepMedef October 2003 report. As a
result, it considered Messrs. Cairns,
Caparros, Lamoure, Lebègue,
Milgrim and Rolfsen as
“independent” directors.
It presented its conclusions to the
Board of Directors, which adopted
them at its meeting of February
25, 2004.

Strategic Committee
This Strategic Committee is made
up of four directors: Jacques
Deyirmendjian (Chairman), Olivier
Appert, Roger Cairns and Pierre
Vaillaud.
This Committee is responsible for
reviewing the overall Group strategy
proposed by the company Chairman
(strategic directions, plans and
budgets, investments, acquisitions or
divestment of assets).
It has met twice since its creation by
the Board of Directors on April 11,
2003 together with corporate
management: Daniel Valot, Chairman
and CEO, the Branch Presidents,
I. Replumaz, D. Burlin, and J. Deseilligny,
the Chief Financial Officer, O. Dubois,
the Senior Executive Vice President
Human Resources and Communication, A. Decressac, and the Vice
President Strategy, D. Henri:
• On September 2, 2003, the meeting
was dedicated to a review of the
strategy and of the “Mission and
Vision Statement” proposed by
senior management.
• The December 16, 2003 meeting
focused on the 2004 budget, by
Branch and at Group level, as well
as the three-year plan. It also
reviewed the asset divestment projects in process.

Statutory auditors:
Titular Auditors
Cabinet Barbier Frinault & Autres –
Ernst & Young network, represented
by Gilles Puissochet
Claude Charron

The term of office of the titular and
alternate auditors expires at the end
of the Combined Shareholders’
Meeting of April 21, 2004. It is therefore proposed that the Shareholders’
Meeting:
• Renew the mandate of Cabinet
Barbier Frinault et Autres, titular
auditor,
• Appoint PriceWaterhouseCoopers
Audit as titular auditor replacing
Claude Charron, titular auditor who
is not applying for a renewal of his
mandate,
• Renew the mandate of M. Christian
Chochon, alternate auditor of
Cabinet Barbier Frinault et Autres,
• Appoint Yves Nicolas, alternate
auditor of PriceWaterhouseCoopers
Audit replacing Laurent Levesque,
alternate auditor who is not applying
for a renewal of his mandate.
Their term of office of six years will
expire at the end of the Shareholders’
Meeting called to rule on the
accounts for financial year 2009.

Alternate Auditors
Christian Chochon
Laurent Levesque
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Stock Exchange Listing
The share price in 2003
In Paris (Euronext Paris)
Evolution of Technip share price compared to the CAC 40 Index
(from 01/01/03 to 02/29/04)
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TECHNIP

The Group’s Web site now
includes an updated page
dedicated to shareholders,
investors, and financial analysts.
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In New York (NYSE)
Evolution of the Technip ADS price compared to the Dow Jones Industrial Index
(from 01/01/03 to 02/29/04)
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Internet

Technip’s general information Web
site, www.technip.com, was
updated in October 2003 to
include a more detailed section
reserved for shareholders, investors,
and financial analysts. The site
offers an overview of the latest
financial information (which can
be downloaded), including the
Technip share price on the Euronext
Paris and the New York Stock
Exchange.
It also provides answers to the most
frequently asked questions and
a request form for on-line
documentation.

TECHNIP

DJSI
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STOCK EXCHANGE
LISTING

Stock Market Data (from 01-01-03 to 02-29-04)
Number of outstanding shares at 02-29-2004
Market capitalization at 02-29-2004

23,738,331
€2,658,693,072
€112
€113
€34.90
+64%

Share price at 02-29-2004:
• High since January 1, 2003
• Low since January 1, 2003
• Variation since January 1, 2003
Average number of shares traded daily
ADS(1) price at 02-29-2004
• High since January 1, 2003
• Low since January 1, 2003
• Variation since January 1, 2003

132,609
$34.90
$35
$14.32
+96%

Average number of ADSs traded daily
(1)

Shareholders at
February 29, 2004

7,303

One Technip ADS is equal to one fourth of one Technip ordinary share.

• Gaz de France: 7.15%
• IFP (Institut Français du Pétrole): 6.70%
• Total: 2.05%
• Treasury Shares: 1.70%
• Employees: 2.60%
• Others: 79.80%

Shareholder and investor contacts
Shareholders, investors, and financial analysts have access to a team of contacts who
can answer their questions in French or English.
Christopher Welton and David-Alexandre Guez
Technip
Tour Technip
92973 Paris La Défense cedex – France
Tel : + (33) 1 47 78 66 74
Fax : + (33) 1 47 78 67 58
e-mail : cwelton@technip.com and daguez@technip.com

Dow Jones Sustainability Index (DJSI)
In September 2003, Technip was selected for its social
responsibility performance and is now listed in
the Dow Jones Sustainability Index World.
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Profile
Listed on the Euronext Paris and on the New York Stock Exchange
Revenues: 4.7 billion euros in 2003
19,000 people worldwide
One of the five world leaders in oil and gas
and petrochemical engineering technologies
and construction services
3 branches of activity

OFFSHORE

• Field development in deep and
shallow waters
• Manufacturing and supply of
deepwater products (flexible and
rigid pipelines, umbilicals, ROVs,
riser systems)
• Subsea construction and
pipelaying
• Fabrication of floaters, fixed
platforms, and topsides

10

ONSHORE
AND DOWNSTREAM

INDUSTRIES

• Gas treatment and liquefaction,
gas-to-liquids (GTL)
• Oil refining (refining, hydrogen,
and sulfur units)
• Onshore pipelines
• Petrochemicals (ethylene,
aromatics, olefins, polymers)

• Fertilizers, chemicals, and
pyrotechnics
• Life sciences
• Metals and mining
• Power generation
• Cement
• Building and Infrastructure
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2003 in Review

January
The €130 million contract for the
design and construction of a diesel
hydrotreating plant in the refinery of
Turkmenbashi in Turkmenistan came
into force.

February

March

SECCO awarded Technip a turnkey
contract worth US $205 million for
the design and construction of two
polyethylene plants at Caojing near
Shanghai in China, using BP’s gas phase
technology, Innovene.

The US $675 million contract signed
in January with Oryx GTL Ltd for the
turnkey design and construction of a
Gas-To-Liquids (GTL) complex in Qatar
came into force. It will be the world’s
largest and most advanced GTL project
once completed.
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April
Technip and Aker Maritime reached an
amicable agreement related to the
dispute over the purchase price of the
Aker Deepwater Division. According to
the agreement, Aker Maritime agreed
to pay Technip US $43.8 million.

May
Technip won four major contracts.
The first contract, awarded by Total for
the development of the Dalia field
offshore Angola, involves the design and
construction of an FPSO (floating,
production, storage, offloading) facility
and the second is for the subsea flowlines
system. These two contracts are valued at
some US $780 million for Technip. The
third contract is for a gas compression
platform to be installed
in the East Area field operated
by NNPC/Mobil offshore Nigeria
(US $560 million), and the fourth for
the Amenam 2 platform offshore
Nigeria (the Technip portion of this
contract is worth US $100 million).
ADCO awarded Technip/NPCC a turnkey
contract valued at over US $500 million
for the construction of facilities for the
development of two onshore oil fields
in Abu Dhabi.

June
In Norway, STATOIL awarded Technip
a new subsea contract for the Kristin
field development project. The Group
was also contracted by Norsk Hydro to
supply flowlines and umbilical for the
Oseberg field.
Sinopec, the leading Chinese oil & gas
and petrochemicals corporation, and
Technip signed an agreement to create
a strategic partnership in order to
cooperate on the engineering,
procurement, and construction of
oil & gas and petrochemical facilities in
China and other regions of the world.

July
Burullus Gas Company awarded
Technip an EPIC (engineering,
procurement, installation, and
commissioning) contract worth over
US $550 million for the development
of the Simian/Sienna and Sapphire
natural gas fields in the deep waters of
the Mediterranean, offshore Egypt.
BP and its partners awarded Technip
a major project covering the design,
engineering, supply, and installation of
a TPG 500 drilling and production
platform for the Shah Deniz gas field
in the Azerbaijan sector of
the Caspian Sea.
Lukoil and Technip, through their
respective affiliates, created a 50/50
joint venture company for the
development of projects and
construction of facilities related to
oil & gas and petrochemicals in Russia
as well as other countries.
The Technip-Coflexip Shareholders’
Meeting of July 11, 2003 approved all of
the proposed resolutions, which
essentially concerned the merger of
Coflexip into Technip-Coflexip and the
change in the name of the Group,
which is now called Technip.

August
Freeport LNG has awarded Technip
a contract for the front end
engineering design of an LNG receiving
terminal to be built at Freeport, Texas.

September
Technip was awarded a major lump
sum turnkey contract by Saudi Aramco
for the addition of diesel hydrotreating
facilities for the Riyadh refinery in
Saudi Arabia. It also won a contract
worth over €200 million for the
addition of new process units and
utilities at the Motor Oil Hellas
refinery in Corinth, Greece.
CNR International entrusted Technip
with a US $125 million EPIC contract
for the subsea development of the
Baobab oil field offshore Ivory Coast.

2003 IN REVIEW

October
The Danish pharmaceutical group
Novo Nordisk awarded Technip the
contract for the expansion of its insulin
dose production plant located at
Chartres, France. Valued at about
€128 million, this project represents
one of the most important contracts
obtained by Technip in the area of
pharmaceuticals.

November
The terms and conditions of the
employee stock participation plan
provided for in the framework of
a capital increase authorized by the
Shareholders’ Meeting of July 11, 2003
were definitively decided.
This plan was made available to
approximately 12,000 Group employees
in France and abroad. On March 29,
2004, it led to a capital increase
of 1.40% which enabled employees
to subscribe 331,614 new shares.
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December
Petrobras awarded the Technip/Fels
Setal consortium a contract for
the engineering and construction of
the P-52 semi-submersible production
platform to be installed in the deep
waters of the Roncador field offshore
Brazil. The Technip portion of this
project represents around
US $120 million.

Organization
Executive management committee:
Daniel Valot,
Chairman and CEO;
Daniel Burlin,
President of the Onshore-Downstream Branch;
Anne Decressac,
Senior Executive Vice President, Human Resources and Communication;
Jean Deseilligny,
Senior Executive Vice President, Business and Operations of the Onshore-Downstream Branch;
Olivier Dubois,
Chief Financial Officer;
Ivan Replumaz,
Chief Executive Officer of the Offshore Branch.

Operations
Offshore
Branch

Onshore/
Downstream
Branch

I. Replumaz

J. Deseilligny

Industries
Branch

D. Burlin

Atlantic

AfricaMediterranean

Brazil

Asia Pacific

S. Eggen

P. Barril

F. Delormel

B. Di Tullio

Middle-East
Pakistan, India

Americas

J.N. Meary

Western
Europe,
Russian, CIS

Southern
Europe, Eastern
Europe, Africa

Chemicals

Life sciences

S. Alev

N. Greco

J.N. Meary

G. Cavanna

L. Pope

N. Uccelletti

D. Mielcarek

North sea,
Canada

Caspian sea

Latin America

Ethylene

LNG

Electricity

Buildings

Industries

I. Stevenson

K. Boe

E. Gory

M. Buffenoir

H. Oger

A. Durante

E. Falleur

J. F. Cazes

Units reporting to the Offshore Branch
Units reporting to the Onshore/Downstream Branch
Units reporting to the Industries Branch
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Technip Worldwide
St. Petersburg
Orkanger
Evanton
Aberdeen
St-John's

Newcastle
London
Le Trait

Pori

Oslo
The Hague
Düsseldorf

Paris Lyon
Los Angeles

Houston

Lisbon

Mobile
Corpus Christi

Rome

Barcelona

Florida

Caracas
Bogota

Port Harcourt
Luanda
Barra do Riacho

Lobito

Vitoria

Rio de Janeiro
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Baku
Qatar
Shanghai

Abu Dhabi

New Delhi

Engineering centers
Spoolbases

Bangkok

Yards

Mumbai
Chennai

Manufacturing plants

Kuala Lumpur
Singapore

Brunei

Jakarta

Perth
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Sustainable Development,
Health, Safety, Environment

This commitment is manifested
by the nine principles of the Global Compact
In 2003, Technip joined the Global
Compact program launched by the
United Nations. At the same time,
and within the framework of our
business activities, we underscored
our determination to contribute to
the quest for concrete answers to
today’s pressing issues of sustainable
development, corporate social and
civic responsibility, and globalization.
The Group’s commitment to sustainable development is an integral part
of its strategic directions and a
cornerstone of its corporate mission
for the years to come. It expresses
itself in the company values, giving
them substance with the aim of
promoting them within our sphere
of influence.

14

Human rights
1 - Businesses should support and respect the protection of internationally proclaimed
human rights; and
2 - make sure that they are not complicit in human rights abuses.
Labor standards
3 - Businesses should uphold the freedom of association and the effective
recognition of the right to collective bargaining;
4 - the elimination of all forms of forced and compulsory labor;
5 - the effective abolition of child labor; and
6 - eliminate discrimination in respect of employment and occupation.
Protection of the environment
7 - Businesses should support a precautionary approach to environmental
challenges;
8 - undertake initiatives to promote greater environmental responsibility; and
9 - encourage the development and diffusion of environmentally friendly
technologies.

In parallel to its membership in the Global Compact, Technip makes every effort
to apply the same standards of technical, social, and environmental quality and
performance wherever it operates in the world. For example, in 2003, Technip
continued to integrate QHSE (Quality, Health, Safety, Environment) management
systems in its Offshore and Onshore branches.
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S U S TA I N A B L E D E V E LO P M E N T ,
H E A LT H , S A F E T Y , E N V I R O N M E N T

QHSE management
At end 2003, the management systems
of all the Group’s major operating units
were ISO14001certified for their environmental management systems and
OSHAS 18001, VCA, or AS 4801 certified for their occupational health and
safety management system.
The "HSE Footprint" training program
developed in partnership with Du
Pont Safety Resources was implemented throughout the Group.
By the end of the year, over 150 executives and more than 750 engineers
and managers had participated in
this program.

Occupational health
and safety
Technip has introduced a system of
health monitoring for all expatriates.
Similarly, for all regions where
malaria is widespread, a special
Malaria Management Control
program has been set up to protect
employees and help local subcontractors with their prevention
programs. This type of program has
also been implemented against
HIV/AIDS risks for projects in West
Africa (Nigeria, Angola) and will be
extended to projects in South Africa.
Group performance has again
improved with a reduction in the
frequency of serious injuries and the
level of seriousness of LTI (Lost Time
Injuries). It should be noted that
there were no fatal accidents in over
112 million manhours worked.

2002

2003

Frequency of serious injuries*

0.57

0.54

Level of seriousness**

3.78

3.29

*Number of serious injuries x 200,000 hours / number of actual hours worked
** Number of days of lost time x 200,000 hours / number of actual hours worked

Environment

Safety

The Group continues to introduce
appropriate indicators on all sites where
it is active. These indicators will serve
as a basis for the program aimed at
reducing energy consumption and
waste from project operations.
Waste sorting and recycling programs
have also been implemented in the
main engineering centers.

Heavy demands were put on the
safety monitoring service during the
Iraq conflict. This highlighted the
importance of such a system for
properly managing expatriates. The
service was also used for audits of
locations of future projects both in
West Africa and South America.

To reduce CO2 emissions, Technip
has developed innovative solutions
such as "No flaring" and offers them
to clients. This "No flaring" technique
will be used, for example, for the NEB
project in the United Arab Emirates.
It will eliminate the unit’s CO2 emissions (a volume equivalent to the
CO2 production of a European city
of 10,000 inhabitants).

Quality management
In 2003, the various Technip units
made a substantial effort to obtain
certification according to the new
ISO 9001:2000 norm. That effort has
been rewarded since, at the end of
2003, the Group’s main plants and
engineering centers are now all
ISO 9001:2000 certified. This achievement has consolidated Technip’s leadership in Quality Management.

Outstanding
performances have
been achieved
on many projects,
such as:
The OMIFCO project
in Oman:
over 10 million hours
without LTI
The NLNG Plus project
in Nigeria:
over seven million hours
without LTI
The Abquaiq project
in Saudi Arabia:
over three million hours
without LTI
The Qatar Gas de-bottlenecking
project in Qatar:
more than three million hours
without LTI

2003 TECHNIP ANNUAL REPORT

15

Human Resources
Located in over 50 countries worldwide, the Group workforce breakdown as of Month, Day, Year is as
follows:
55% of the workforce is located in
Europe (17% in France, 13% in the
United Kingdom, 9% in Italy, and 16%
in the rest of Europe), 29% in the
Americas (including 19% in the
United States), 12% in Asia-Pacific,
and 4% in the rest of the world:
Europe 55%
Americas 29%
Asia 12%
Rest of the world 4%

The breakdown by field of activity
is as follows:
Offshore 52%
Onshore/Downstream 43%

Industries 4%
Central services 1%

Recruitment
In 2003, the Group hired 1,500 new
permanent employees. As part of its
recruitment policy, Technip pays
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great attention to the diversity of
profiles of the people joining the
Group so that, through training and
a variety of career paths, they will
enhance the common culture and
complement the skills and experience already present in the Group.

Skills development
Putting the women and men of
Technip foremost in our strategic
development and creating optimal
conditions for the full development
of their individual potential are key
principles of the Group’s Code of
Business Ethics.
As soon as they come on board, and
for the first four years of their professional life, young engineers,
managers, and technicians are
mentored by a seasoned manager to
facilitate their integration and guide
them in planning their career path.
This mentoring system is being
implemented throughout the Group.
An Experts Network facilitates identification of the Group’s many
experts and evaluates in-house skills
in the prime technology fields. It
monitors the exercise of their functions as technical advisors, knowledge management leaders, trainers,
and tutors. Forty-four new experts
were appointed in 2003.
As in previous years, an operation to
identify high-potential employees
was carried out. As a result, 320
employees were identified across the
Group. High-potential employees are

subject to a specific follow-up and
management program under the
responsibility of the Group executive team.
The 360° appraisal program that was
launched at the end of 2002 for
roughly 80 managers was completed
in 2003. In addition to individual
feedback, group reports provide
those concerned with a benchmark
for their performance. This exercise,
which enables managers to be
appraised by themselves, their superiors, their colleagues and their
subordinates, is a powerful tool for
improving leadership quality.
A succession plan for the Group’s 150
key positions has also been drawn
up. On the one hand it enables
necessary replacements to be
prepared for the short and medium
term. On the other, it complements
deliberations on high-potentials in
a clearly defined framework. The
plan is updated each year.
Technip also maintains its policy of
social promotion (both inside and
outside the Group). Internally,
Technip enables employees who
received only a limited basic educa-

A very attractive
Group
In 2003, Technip received more
than 27,000 unsolicited applications,
of which 15,000 came in via
the Group’s Web site (a 50% increase
over the previous year).
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tion, to take up their studies again
to obtain engineering and tertiary
education diplomas in the Group’s
skill areas. This training opens up
new in-house career opportunities
for those concerned. It also underpins their skill levels and their
ability to adapt to the needs of our
customers. In exchange for the
company’s financial support, the
employees commit to stay with the
Group a specified number of years.
This policy of social promotion is
complemented, outside the Group,
by its support of the “Fondation de
la Deuxième Chance” (Second Chance
Foundation) under the aegis of the
Fondation de France. The aim of this
foundation is to provide support to
people aged between 18 and 60 years
who are faced with serious difficulties by offering them the human,
technical, or financial means to overcome them and return to an active
life.

Mobility plans are established to
organize the transfers.

Professional mobility

This operation, which offered a
“classic” formula and a so-called
“leverage” formula, targeted some
12,000 Group employees in France
and other countries. Over 20%
responded positively.

Technip organizes the professional
mobility of its employees. This helps
to enhance competencies in all skills
areas, exchange experiences, add
know-how, and spread best practices.
More than 700 people work outside
their country of origin.
Mobility is both geographic and cross
disciplinary, between skills areas and
fields of activity. It is beneficial both
for the employees and for the
company.
A series of tools helps to optimize
mobility. The annual appraisal
session, which is now widespread
across the Group, includes a section
called “possible evolution – functional and/or geographic mobility”.
This allows the mobility wishes of
each employee to be identified.

The Technip Mobility Intranet site
dedicated to internal job openings
enables employees to be aware of
local and international mobility
opportunities.

Works Council are under way. This
is a forum for information and
dialogue between the Group representatives and employee representatives of the 10 European countries
where Technip subsidiaries are
located.

Strengthening
the employee
shareholder base
TECHNIP aims to involve its
employees in its growth by offering
them the possibility of owning a
stake in the company’s capital,
subject to the legal conditions
prevailing in the country where they
live.
The year 2003 was marked by the
December launch of a new capital
increase reserved for employees and
authorized by the Shareholders’
Meeting of July 11, 2003.

This success bears witness to the
confidence employees show in the
Technip strategy and outlook as well
as their attachment to the company.

Social dialogue
Following the merger-integration of
Coflexip into Technip, negotiations
with industrial partners in France
were initiated with a view to harmonizing the articles of incorporation.
Regular meetings will enable a full
examination of the items to be
adjusted.

The Jacques Franquelin
Award
Initiative – Technological innovation
– Cooperation within the Group
The Jacques Franquelin Award was
created in September 2000 in
memory of a Group executive who
passed away prematurely. It is open
to all Group employee categories.
Its aim is to encourage and reward
those who follow his example by
contributing to Technip’s dynamism
and growth through their spirit of
initiative, their creativity, and their
sense of innovation and cooperation.
In 2003, 110 papers were presented
by employees from most of Technip’s
units worldwide. They reflect the
creativity and breadth of initiatives
across the Group.
The award ceremony and
presentation of prizes to
the 17 winners took place in Paris
on October 23, 2003 in the presence
of Technip Chairman and CEO,
Daniel Valot.

At the European level, negotiations
for the establishment of a European
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Financial Information
Consolidated statement of income
French GAAP
audited
Euros in Millions except EPS
Revenues
Cost of Sales
Depreciation and Amortization excluding Goodwill
Operating Income before Goodwill Amortization (1)

2001

2002

2003

3,546.0
(3,261.5)
(49.6)

4,452.4
(4,104.7)
(143.0)

4,711.1
(4,365.6)
(117.9)

234.8

204.6

227.6

Financial Result
Provision for Redemption Premium on Convertible Bonds
Non-operating Income (Loss)
Income Tax
Income of Equity Affiliates
Minority Interests

(6.5)
0
(6.6)
(65.5)
15.6
(2.4)

(50.0)
(16.9)
(6.9)
(46.3)
--3.9

(28.3)
(16.1)
(7.6)
(82.0)
1.1
(0.8)

Net Income before Goodwill Amortization

169.4

88.4

94.0

Goodwill Amortization
Net Income
Fully Diluted Adjusted EPS (2) €

(117.8)

(113.7)

108.1

(61.3)

(29.4)

(19.7)

6.93

3.91

3.97

(1) Operating income before goodwill amortization (EBITA) allows to make more meaningful comparisons between its operational performance and those of its peers who
may use different accounting standards, such as US GAAP.
(2) Number of fully diluted shares as of December 31:
2003: 29,302,440
2002: 28,385,816
2001: 25,387,550

Consolidated balance sheet
French GAAP
audited
Euros in millions

2001

2002

2003

Non-Current Assets
Contracts in Progress, Inventories & Deferred Bid Costs, net
Premium for Redemption of Convertible Bonds
Receivables & Other Current Assets, net
Cash & Cash Equivalents

3,807
6,426
1,122
763

3,518
4,977
74
1,296
741

3,246
6,442
52
1,376
892

TOTAL ASSETS

12,118

10,606

12,008

LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Equity
Minority Interests
Accrued Liabilities
Financial Debt
Premium for Redemption of Convertible Bonds
Progress Payments on Contracts
Other liabilities

2,214
21
338
1,640
6,472
1,433

2,026
16
329
1,247
90
5,420
1,478

1,938
9
324
1,129
85
7,048
1,475

TOTAL LIABILITIES

12,118

10,606

12,008

ASSETS
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Consolidated statement of cash flow
2003
(Euros in Millions)
Net Income

(19.7)

Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment

117.9

Goodwill Amortization

113.7

Provision for Redemption Premium on Convertible Bonds

16.1

Net Loss / (Gains) on the Disposal of Fixed Assets

0.3

Deferred Income Tax

1.3

Minority Interests

(0.3)

Cash from Operations

229.3

Changes in Working Capital

119.4

Net Cash Provided by (used in) Operating Activities

348.7

Capital Expenditures

(122.4)

Proceeds from Assets Disposals

104.8

Other Cash Provided by (used in) Investments Activities

28.6

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities

11.0

Increase (Decrease) in Short Term Debt

(65.2)

Increase (Decrease) in Long Term Debt

(20.8)

Capital Increase

-

Dividend Payment

(77.3)

Repurchase of Outstanding Shares

(6.5)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

(169.8)

Foreign Exchange Translation Adjustment

(38.6)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

151.3

Cash and Cash Equivalents as of December 31, 2002

741.1

Cash and Cash Equivalents as of December 31, 2003

892.4

Order intake
(Euros in millions)

2001 Proforma
Technip-Coflexip*

2002

2003

Offshore

2,644

1,706

3,531

Onshore/ Downstream

2,088

3,317

2,666

Industries

354

530

385

5,086

5,553

6,582

2001

2002

2003

Offshore

2,138

1,761

2,895

Onshore/ Downstream

2,498

3,625

3,907

290

390

378

4,926

5,776

7,180

Total

Backlog at year end
(Euros in millions)

Industries
Total

(*) Pro-forma made by supposing that the operations of acquisition of Isis and Coflexip were carried out at January 1, 2001.
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Backlog scheduling (Euros in millions)
As of December 31, 2003

Offshore

Onshore/
Downstream

Industries

Total

2004

1,733

1,743

226

3,702

2005

841

1,582

126

2,549

2006 and beyond

321

582

26

929

2,895

3,907

378

7,180

Total

Geographical breakdown (Euros in millions)
As of December 31, 2003

Europe, Russia /
Central Asia

Africa
Middle-East

Asia
Pacific

Americas

Group

Order Intake

1,875

3,455

Revenues

1,138

2,150

372

880

6,582

345

1,078

4,711

Backlog

1,480

4,162

509

1,029

7,180

2003 Order Intake

• Europe, Russia/central Asia: 28%
• Africa, Middle-East: 53%
• Americas: 13%
• Asia-Pacific: 6%

2003 Revenues

• Europe, Russia/central Asia: 24%
• Africa, Middle-East: 46%
• Americas: 23%
• Asia-Pacific: 7%

2003 Backlog

• Europe, Russia/central Asia: 21%
• Africa, Middle-East: 58%
• Americas: 14%
• Asia-Pacific: 7%
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Consolidated financial statements
4.2 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF DECEMBER, 31 2003
1. Consolidated statements of income (amounts in millions of euro, except as otherwise stated)
12 months
Note
Net sales
Cost of sales
Selling, General and Administrative expenses

3

Operating income before depreciation
and amortization (EBITDA)

2003

2002

4,711.1
(4,023.9)
(341.7)

4,452.3
(3,792.2)
(312.5)

2001
3,546.0
(3,035.3)
(226.3)

345.5

347.6

(117.9)

(143.0)

227.6

204.6

234.8

(44.3)
183.3
(7.6)
(82.0)
1.1
(0.8)

(66.9)
137.7
(6.9)
(46.3)
—
3.9

(6.5)
228.3
(6.6)
(65.5)
15.6
(2.4)

Net income before goodwill amortization
Net income of fully consolidated companies (1)

94.0
93. 7

88.4
84. 5

169.4
156. 2

Goodwill amortization

(113.7)

(117. 8)

Net income (loss) group share
Net income of the consolidated group

(19.7)
(18.9)

(29.4)
(33.3)

Non-operating income
Goodwill amortization

7.6
113.7

6.9
117.8

6.6
61.3

101.6

95.3

176.0

29,302,440
23,432,215

28,385,816
26,794,373

25,387,550
24,242,000

Depreciation and amortization other than goodwill

4

Operating income before goodwill amortization (EBITA)
Financial result
Operating income after financial result
Non operating income (loss)
Income tax
Income of equity affiliates
Minority interests

6
7
8

Net income before non operating income
and goodwill amortization
Number of shares considered for diluted earnings
per share computation
Average number of outstanding shares

Diluted earnings per share (in euros) (2)
Net income per share (in euros)
Diluted earnings per share before non operating income
and goodwill amortization (in euros) (2)
(1)
(2)

9

9

(0. 84)

9

3. 98

284.4
(49.6)

(61.3)
108.1
110.5

(110)

4. 26
4. 45

3. 91

6. 93

The net income of fully consolidated companies does not include goodwill amortization.
Net income before redemption premium after tax and OCEANE financial costs after tax (see Note 9). In 2003 and 2002, the diluted earnings per share
after goodwill amortization were negative and are consequently not disclosed.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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2. Consolidated balance sheets (amounts in millions of euro, except as otherwise stated)
Note

2003

2002

2001

11
12
13
14

2,497.0
738,5
8.4
2.1

2,637.6
861,1
18.3
1.2

2,713.4
982,3
104.9
6.2

3,246.0

3,518.2

3,806.8

6,368.2
73.6

4,896.2
80.8

6,313.6
111.9

6,441.8

4,977.0

6,425.5

244.6
755.6
427.7

122.5
725.6
521.6

98.0
605.9
418.1

1,183.3

1,247.2

1,024.0

110.0
782.4

99.1
642.0

149.8
613.6

892.4

741.1

763.4

8,762.1

7,087.8

8,310.9

12,008.1

10,606.0

12,117.7

ASSETS
Intangible assets, net
Property, plant and equipment, net
Other investments and loans, net
Equity affiliates
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Contracts-in-progress
Inventories and deferred bid costs, net

15
16

CONTRACTS-IN-PROGRESS, INVENTORIES
AND DEFERRED BID COSTS, NET
Advances to suppliers
Accounts receivable, net
Other current assets, net

17
18

RECEIVABLES AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS, NET
Marketable securities
Cash
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

2
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2. Consolidated balance sheets (amounts in millions of euro, except as otherwise stated)
Note

2003

2002

2001

72.4

71.4

81.5

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’EQUITY
Common stock : €3.05 nominal value,
23,738,331 shares as of December 31, 2003
23,408,004 shares as of December 31, 2002
26,713,448 shares as of December 31,2001
Paid-in-surplus
Retained earnings
Cumulative translation adjustments
Treasury shares and shares held by subsidiary (1)
Net income

1,250.4
646.5
(1.9)
(9.7)
(19.7)

1,250.5
721.8
12.0
—
(29.4)

1,605.5
661.5
13.1
(255.5)
108.1

1,938.0

2,026.3

2,214.2

9.2

16.3

21.4

89.3
234.8
84.5

86.3
242.5
90.4

80.1
257.5
—

Long-term financial debt

903.2

945.9

1,182.2

Short-term financial debt

226.3

301.2

456.7

1,129.5

1,247.1

1,638.9

1,214.0

1,337.5

1,638.9

7,047.8
783.1
691.9

5,420.2
720.8
756.1

6,472.5
770.8
662.3

8,522.8

6,897.1

7,905.6

12,008.1

10,606.0

12,117.7

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

20

MINORITY INTERESTS
Retirement indemnities
Accrued liabilities
Redemption premium for the convertible bonds

TOTAL FINANCIAL DEBT

21
23

22

TOTAL FINANCIAL DEBT AND REDEMPTION PREMIUM
Progress payments on contracts
Accounts payable
Other creditors
TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

15
24

As of December 31, 2003, 140,953 shares held by subsidiaries have been deducted from shareholders’ equity.
In 2002, Technip cancelled all the shares held by the Company except 49,499 shares intended to cover the stock option plans recorded in marketable
securities.

(1)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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3. Consolidated statements of cash flows (amounts in millions of euro, except as otherwise stated)
2003
2002
2001
(12 months) (12 months) (12 months)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Minority interests

(19.7)
0.8

(29.4)
(3.9)

108.1
2.4

Net income before minority interests

(18.9)

(33.3)

110.5

Amortization of intangible assets and goodwill
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortization of OCEANE loan redemption premium
Income of equity affiliates, net of dividend
(Decrease) increase in non current provisions, net
Net (gain) loss on disposal of fixed assets and investments
Increase (decrease) in provisions for deferred tax

128.3
103.3
16.1
(1.1)
3.0
(0.3)
(1.7)

133.6
127.2
16.9
—
6.2
(10.7)
—

Net cash provided by operating activities before changes in operating
assets and liabilities:

229.3

239.9

213.2

(122.1)
(1,472.0)
(1.4)
101.1
(7.7)
1,627.6
(6.1)

(24.6)
1,400.0
90.3
(129.1)
—
(1,290.4)
146.7

10.4
(267.4)
51.1
(124.4)
(6.1)
173.1
62.1

Net cash provided by operating activities

348.7

432.8

112.0

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures (intangibles)
Capital expenditures (property, plant and equipment)
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Acquisition of investments
Proceeds from disposal of investments
Aker Deepwater Division purchase price reduction
Increase (decrease) from changes in scope of consolidation

(0.3)
(122.4)
0.3
104.8
(3.3)
1.6
38.2
(7,9)

(1.5)
(124.3)
0.2
111.8
(0.4)
31.2
—
1,7

(22.5)
(44.4)
—
2.0
(1,040.0)
211.8
—
232,8

11.0

18.7

(660.3)

5.8
(71.0)
76.5
(97.3)
----(6.5)

91.0
(252.0)
794.7
(952.0)
—
—
(45.4)
(5.1)

4.4
(82.3)
1,107.1
(210.1)
(14.9)
(0.1)
(1.6)
1.8

—
(77.3)

12.4
(79.7)

10.0
(50.9)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

(169.8)

(436.1)

763.4

Foreign exchange translation adjustment
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

(38.6)
151.3
741.1
892.4

(37.7)
(22.3)
763.4
741.1

(14.8)
200.3
563.1
763.4

Net changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in advances to suppliers
(Increase) decrease in contracts in progress
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in other current assets
(Decrease) increase in current provisions
(Decrease) increase in progress payments on contracts
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and other creditors

Net cash (provided by) investing activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in short term debt
Decrease in short term debt
Increase in long term debt
Decrease in long term debt
Increase in loans
Decrease in loans
Share buy back
Increase (decrease) in minority interests
Parent company’s equity:
• capital increases in cash
• paid dividends

69.3
41.6
—
(7.5)
2.1
(2.8)
—

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements
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4. Consolidated statements of changes in shareholders’ equity
(amounts in millions of euro, except as otherwise stated)
Stock issued
Number of

Common Paid in

Retained Cumulative

Shares issued

stock surplus

earnings Translation
Adjustment

Treasury

Net

Shareholders

shares / income

equity

Shares held
by subsidiary

As of December 31, 2000
Capital increase

16,029,305

48.9

64.5

10,684,143

32.6

1,541.0

Appropriation
of net income 2000

498.2

(0.2)

(59.2)

163.3

Treasury shares/
shares held by subsidiary

Capital decrease

81.5

1,605.5

170,509

0.5

11.8

(3,475,953)

(10.6)

661.5

108.1

108.1

108.1

2,214.2

13.3

13.1

(255.5)

(196.3)

12.3

(366.8)

(377.4)
28.4

Foreign currency
translation

(108.1)

(79.7)

(29.4)

(29.4)

(1.1)

(1.1)

Net income 2002
Treasury shares/
shares held by subsidiary

255.5 (1)

Others
(including Isis merger)

Capital increase

(50.9)

(196.3)
26,713,448

Appropriation of
net income 2001

As of December 31, 2002

(214.2)
13.3

Net income 2001

Capital increase

766.4
1,573.6

Foreign currency
translation

As of December 31, 2001

214.2

255.5

31.9
23,408,004

71.4

1,250.5

721.8

330,327

1.0

(0.1)

47.6

Appropriation of
net income 2002

31.9
12.0

0.0

(29.4)

2,026.3
48.5

(106.7)

29.4

(77.3)

(19.7)

(19.7)

Foreign currency
translation

(13.9)

(13.9)

Net income 2003
Treasury shares/
shares held by subsidiary

(9.7)

Others
As of December 31, 2003
(1)

(9.7)

(16.2)
23,738,331

72.4

1,250.4

646.5

(16.2)
(1.9)

(9.7)

(19.7)

1,938.0

In 2002, Technip cancelled all the shares held by the Company except 49 499 shares intended to cover the stock option plans recorded marketable
securities.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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5. Notes to the consolidated
financial statements
INTRODUCTORY NOTE CHANGES IN SCOPE OF
CONSOLIDATION AND
BUSINESS DESCRIPTION
(a) Change in scope of
consolidation
Technip-Coflexip is now called
“Technip” since Technip-Coflexip
and Coflexip legally merged in July
2003. The accounting impacts
resulting from the merger are presented in Note 2.
As Technip-Coflexip and Isis merged
in June 2002, the reciprocal
shareholding between Isis and
Technip-Coflexip resulting from
the public exchange offer on Isis
shares that occurred in October
2001has therefore ended.
Coflexip and Isis have been fully
consolidated in the 2001 financial
statements of Technip following
two successful public offers on
Coflexip and Isis shares, launched
in July 2001 and carried out in
October 2001.
The consolidated financial statements of Technip for the 2003 and
2002 fiscal years are not directly
comparable to those for the 2001
fiscal year due to the major changes
in the scope of consolidation that
occurred on October 1, 2001.
Before this date, Technip held a
29.4% interest in Coflexip, which
was accounted for under the equity
method. Since October 1, 2001,
Coflexip and Isis have been fully
consolidated in the Technip financial statements.
Technip revenues in 2001 include
activity of the former Technip for
twelve months of 2001, equity
accounting for Coflexip until
September 30, 2001and the activity of Coflexip for three months
(fourth quarter 2001).
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(b) Operational segments
Following the acquisition of
Coflexip in October 2001, the
Group reorganized its operational
segments. The Group is now organized into three Branches as follows:
• The Offshore segment(“TechnipCSO”: Creative Solutions Offshore),
which includes the former
Coflexip business units (including
the Deepwater Division acquired
from Aker Maritime early 2001)
and the offshore business units
from the former Technip.
• The Onshore / Downstream
segment (“Technip-PRO”: Petrochemicals, Refining, Onshore),
which comprises all business units
from the former Technip in
charge of engineering and construction of petrochemical and
refining units as well as onshore
upstream facilities, including gas
treatment units, LNG facilities
and onshore pipelines.
• The Industries segment (“TechnipLCI”: Lifesciences, Chemicals and
Industries), which is devoted to
engineering and construction of
non-oil related facilities: pharmaceutical units, chemical facilities,
power plants, cement factories,
industrial buildings and infrastructures.
From a geographical standpoint,
Technip will report on the basis of
four regions:
- Europe, Russia-Central Asia,
- Africa, Middle East,
- Asia-Pacific,
- Americas.

(c) Nature of business and
operating cycle
Technip’s principal business includes
the following:
• Lump-sum or cost-to-costs engineering service contracts performed
over a short period;
• Engineering, manufacturing,
installation and commissioning
service contracts lasting approximately 12 months;
• Turnkey projects related to complex industrial facilities with
engineering, procurement, construction and start-up, in respect
of industrial performances and a
contractual schedule. The average
duration of these contracts is three

years but can vary from one contract to another.

(d) Income statement
presentation
As is common practice in Technip’s
business sector and in accordance
with French accounting principles,
starting from 2001, the Group's
income statement has been presented by destination of expenses
and no longer by nature of expenses.
In 2003, the “goodwill amortization” line item has been reclassified
and is now shown in a single line
outside the operating income section of the consolidated statement
of income.
The definition of the principal indicators used is as follows :
• EBITDA corresponds to the operating income before depreciation
of assets and goodwill amortization.
• EBITA corresponds to the operating income before goodwill
amortization in conformity with
French GAAP.
The consolidated statements of
income for the 2002 and 2001fiscal years have been modified in
accordance with the new income
statement presentation.

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES
(a) Basis of presentation
The consolidated financial statements
of Technip, and its consolidated subsidiaries (“Technip”, “the Company”
or “the Group”) have been prepared
in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in France and
comply with the “New principles and
methodology relative to consolidated
financial statements”, Regulation
Number 99-02 of the French “Comité
de la Réglementation Comptable”
approved by the order dated June 22,
1999.
As a result of the listing of Technip
American Depositary Shares (ADS)
on the NYSE, the Company reconciles its financial statements to US
GAAP and files Form 20F with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
The main accounting differences
together with the net income
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reconciliation are provided in a supplementary note, at the request of
the AMF (the French financial markets authority).

(b) Consolidation methods
Subsidiaries in which Technip’s
voting rights exceed 50% are
consolidated. Significant jointly controlled entities are consolidated
using the proportionate consolidation method.
The equity method is used for
investments in which the Company
has the ability to exercise significant influence over the operating
and financial policies of the
investee company. In the absence
of other evidence, such influence
is presumed to exist for investments
in companies in which the
Company’s direct or indirect ownership is between 20% and 50% of
total voting rights.
The historical cost method is used
to account for investments in
which the Company’s ownership is
less than 20% or for non-significant
investees or subsidiaries. The list of
Technip consolidated subsidiaries
and the applicable method of consolidation is provided in Note 29.

(c) Use of estimates
The preparation of the consolidated
financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles in France requires
management to make estimates
and assumptions that may affect
the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of the revenues
and expenses during the reporting
period and, in particular, the gross
margin on long-term contracts.
Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

(d) Revenue recognition
The gross margin on long-term
contracts is recognized using the
percentage-of-completion method
for significant long-term contracts,
when the progress of the contract
enables the Company to assess
more reliably the estimated gross
margin at completion.

Allowance is made for the total
foreseeable losses in the case of
unprofitable long-term contracts.
The gross margin on long-term
contracts is based on an estimate
of total costs and income at completion, which are reviewed and
revised periodically throughout the
life of the contract.
The percentage-of-completion
ratio representing the progress of
the contract is computed consistently for all contracts as follows:
• for contracts, which include construction services, on the basis of
technical milestones defined for
the main components of the contract,
• for contracts, which do not include
construction services, on the basis
of a costs to cost ratio.
A long-term contract is deemed to
be completed when the contractual
transfer of ownership is achieved or,
in the case of “make-good” contracts
relating to complex integrated
systems, when the provisional acceptance is received, even if there are
minor conditions outstanding.
At completion of the contract,
accrued liabilities are recorded as
necessary, to cover pending contingencies and expenses.
The Group also performs a large
number of non-significant contracts
for which revenue and gross margin are recorded when services have
been rendered.

(e) Foreign currency
transactions
Foreign currency transactions are
translated into Euro at the rate of
exchange applicable at the transaction date, except for those related
to long-term contracts , which are
translated using the "contract rate",
based on foreign currency hedging
(see Note 1 (r))
At year-end, monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Euro
at the rate of exchange prevailing
at that date except for “contractsin-progress” accounts and progress
payments received from long-term
contract customers which are
recorded at the “contract rate”. The
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resulting exchange gains or losses are
recorded in the income statement.

(f) Translation to reporting
currency
The income statements of foreign
subsidiaries are translated into Euro
at the average rate of exchange prevailing during the year. Balance
sheets are translated at the
exchange rate at the balance sheet
date. Differences arising in the
translation of financial statements
of foreign subsidiaries are recorded
in shareholders’ equity as foreign
currency translation adjustments.
The functional currency of the foreign subsidiaries is the local
currency.
The Brazilian subsidiaries' financial
statements were denominated in
US dollars until 2002. Starting in
2003, the functional currency of
these subsidiaries is the local currency, the Brazilian Real, in light of
the trends in foreign currency
movements with regard to these
companies.

(g) Intangible assets
Intangible assets primarily consist of
”fonds de commerce”, which are
amortized over five years, and
licenses and patents, which are
amortized over ten years. Costs
related to software rights are
recorded in operating income when
expensed, except for those costs
incurred in connection with the
development of computer systems
such as the e-Procurement platform,
which are amortized over five years.
Goodwill resulting from business
combinations accounted for using
the purchase method that is clearly
identified is allocated to identified
assets and liabilities. Goodwill amortization is carried out on the same
basis. Residual goodwill is recorded
in the balance sheet under the
“Goodwill” line item when it is
material. Goodwill is amortized over
a period ranging from 5 to 25 years,
depending on the activity of the
business acquired.
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The carrying value of intangible
assets is reviewed periodically on the
basis of discounting of future cash
flows corresponding to the most
likely scenarios adopted by the Board
of Directors. concerning the goodwill. The goodwill tested is assigned
to the operational segments and to
identified assets and liabilities. The
scenarios retained in 2003 are based
on the business plan for the years
2004 to 2006 corresponding to these
business segments, as approved by
the Board of Directors. After 2006,
the annual growth rate is 3% including a1.5% inflation rate. The forecasts
are thus drawn up over a period of
10 years with a standard terminal
value, defined in 2013. The discounting of future cash flows is
carried out at a rate of 7.31%.The tax
rate used is 34.0%.
Actual results may differ from forecasts. When events or changes in
circumstances indicate that there
may be impairment, additional nonrecurring amortization is recorded
to reduce the intangible asset to its
estimated net realizable value.

(i) Other investments
and loans
Other investments are recorded at
the lower of historical cost or net
realizable value, assessed on an individual investment basis upon the
underlying net equity value, future
profitability or market value.

(j) Deferred bid costs
Costs directly attributable to obtaining future turnkey engineering/
construction contracts, the signature of which can be reasonably
expected, are deferred and capitalized in the balance sheet under the
“deferred bid costs” line item, then
transferred to the contract costs
upon final contract award.
At year-end, an allowance is provided according to the probability
of success.

(k) Contracts-in-progress
Contracts-in-progress include:
• Equipment and material purchases,
costs of subcontracted services, the
cost of contracts and miscellaneous
services directly incurred in relation to the contracts;

(h) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are carried at their historical cost, which
could be modified in the case of a business combination. They are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:
Buildings

10 to 50 years

Vessels

10 to 25 years

Machinery and equipment

6 to 10 years

Office fixtures and furniture

5 to 10 years

Vehicles

3 to 7 years

EDP equipment

3 to 5 years

Property, plant and equipment used by Technip under capital lease agreements are recorded in the balance sheet and in the income statement
as if acquired by the Company with a credit facility.
The carrying value of property, plant and equipment is reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
there may be impairment. If the review indicates that any of the tangible assets will not be recoverable, the tangible asset will be reduced to its
estimated net realizable value.
Dry-docking expenses on vessels are amortized evenly over the anticipated period between dry-dockings. This accounting principle corresponds
to the alternative method allowed by the “CRC 2002-10” to the component-based approach.
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• Man-hour costs directly assigned
to the contract, valued using
hourly rates, which include an
overhead factor covering all operating expenses except for selling,
research and development
expenses and under-activity costs;
• The gross margin recognized
under the percentage-of-completion method as described in
Note 1(d).
Contracts-in-progress do not include
financial costs.
Costs incurred in relation to a contract are accumulated and presented
in the balance sheet under the
“Contracts-in-progress” line item
together with the gross margin recognized (see Note 1 (d)).
Progress payments made by customers under ongoing long-term
contracts are accumulated in the
balance sheet under the “Progress
payments on contracts” line item.
At completion of the contract:
• The “contracts-in-progress” line
item (which at that time
amounts to the total sales price
of the contract) is reduced by
accumulated progress payments
received by the Company under
this contract, the remaining balance being invoiced to the
customer and recorded under the
“Other receivables on contracts”
line item (see Note 17);
• If necessary, accrued liabilities are
recorded to cover pending contingencies and expenses and are
shown under the “Expenses to
complete contracts” line item in
the balance sheet. These liabilities
are considered as current for the
purpose of the preparation of the
statements of cash flows.

(l) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower
of cost or market value with cost
being primarily determined on the
weighted-average cost basis.

(m) Receivables
Receivables are stated at their nominal value. A provision for doubtful
accounts is recorded if receivables
are expected to be uncollectible,
based on an analysis of the aging
schedule.
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(n) Advances to suppliers
Advance payments made to suppliers under contracts-in-progress are
shown under the line item “Advances
to suppliers” in the balance sheet.

(o) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist
of cash and liquid marketable securities with an initial maturity of less
than three months. Liquid marketable securities are recognized in
the balance sheet at their market
value at closing date. An allowance
is recorded in the income statement so as to cover unrealized
losses. Unrealized gains are either
recognized when they result from
contractual payments (performance guarantee, accrued interest),
or confirmed by a disposal / repurchase transaction at closing date.

are to be paid at retirement date,
- Deferred wages indemnities,
which are to be paid when
employees leave the company,
- Retirement indemnities, which
are to be paid as annuities.
The actuarial estimation is based
on usual parameters such as future
wage and salary increases, life
expectancy, and turnover of staff.
The method used in France is however not the preferential method
recommended by the CNC (the
French Institute of Accountants)
and applicable starting from
January 1, 2004.
• Restructuring: the total estimated
costs related to a restructuring
plan are recorded in the period
when the plan is finalized.

(q) Deferred taxation
(p) Retirement indemnities
and Accrued liabilities
Accrued liabilities are recorded based
on the analysis of related exposure
or the expense incurred, based on
the best estimates available.
• Foreseeable losses on contracts: a
provision is recorded for foreseeable
losses in the case of unprofitable
long-term contracts.
• Contingencies related to contracts: this provision concerns
litigation mainly on former contracts
• Territoriality Contingencies related to contracts: when multiple
affiliates or partners are involved
in a contract, the complexity of
the applicable national rules and
regulations in countries where
the Company operates, such as
administrative and tax rules and
regulations, may sometimes cause
the Company to use assumptions
in order to measure related obligations.
• Expenses to complete contracts: at
the time of completion of a contract, pending charges and works
to be performed to reach the final
acceptance are accounted for as
"Expenses to complete contracts".
• Accrual for retirement indemnities includes:
- End-of-career indemnities, which

Deferred taxes are provided on
items recognized in different periods for financial reporting and tax
purposes following the liability
method, under which deferred
taxes are computed by utilizing the
rate expected to be in effect when
the tax becomes payable.
If the balance leads to deferred taxation, it is accounted for as a
liability. If such balance is an asset,
which is more likely than not to be
realized in the future, it is
accounted for as a receivable.

(r) Foreign currency
transactions and financial
instruments
To hedge its exposure to exchange
rate fluctuations during the bidperiod of long-term contracts, the
Company occasionally enters into
insurance contracts, upon which foreign currencies are exchanged at a
specified rate and at a specified
future date only if the contemplated
new contract is awarded. A premium
paid at the outset by the Company
to enter into such insurance contract is charged to the income
statement when paid. If the commercial bid is not successful, the
insurance contract is automatically
terminated without any cash settlements or penalties. On the other
hand, if the commercial contract is
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awarded to the Company, a second
premium is paid to the insurance
company, the cost of which is
charged to the income statement
over the duration of the contract.
On certain occasions, the Company
may buy foreign currency options
during the bid period.
Forward exchange contracts are
used to hedge firm contractual
commitments not previously
hedged using an insurance contract.
The "contract rate" used to recognize the commercial commitment
(see Note 1(e)) is calculated on the
basis of these financial instruments.
All the financial instruments held by
the Group are aimed at hedging future
inflows and outflows against exchange
rate fluctuations during the period of
performance of the contracts.
The hedging instrument sometimes
relates to the portion of anticipated
foreign currency cash inflows for a
contract not naturally hedged by
estimated foreign currency cash outflows to be incurred during the
performance of the same contract.
Every Groups subsidiary enters into
forward exchange contracts with
banks or with the Group treasury
company, Technip Eurocash SNC (a
general partnership).
The Group does not buy or sell any
financial instruments for speculative
purposes. All financial instruments
held by the Group are off-balance
sheet commitments and are consequently not reflected in the balance
sheet.
All financial instruments and related
underlying transactions have a
maturity of less than four years.

(s) Research and
development costs
Research and development costs
are expensed when incurred and
classified as operating expenses
under Selling, General and
Administrative expenses. However,
they are deferred in the balance
sheet when technical feasibility and
return on investment can be
demonstrated.

(t) Financial result
The financial result on long-term
contracts is recorded under net
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sales. Financial result not related to
long-term contracts is presented
separately in the consolidated
statement of income under the
“Financial result” line item.

granted to employees as of such
date and after deduction of existing shares held by subsidiaries.

(u) Non-operating income

Shares held by subsidiaries are
presented as a reduction of shareholders’ equity except for shares
specifically assigned to stock-option
plans.

Non-operating income relates to
income and expenses arising from
assets disposals and restructuring
operations.

(v) Diluted earnings
per share
Diluted earnings per share have
been calculated on the basis of the
net income before deduction of
financial costs and redemption
premium amortization after tax
relating to the OCEANE loan and
the number of common stock outstanding as of each year-end
including outstanding stock options

(w) Shares held
by subsidiaries

NOTE 2 – CHANGES IN SCOPE
OF CONSOLIDATION:
SIGNIFICANT ACQUISITIONS
AND DIVESTITURES
For the year ended
December 31, 2003
Technip-Coflexip is now called
“Technip” since Technip-Coflexip
and Coflexip legally merged in July
2003. The merger resulted in a cap-

ital increase of €1.0 million, a paidin-surplus of €48.5 million arising
from the repurchase of Coflexip’s
minority interests and additional
goodwill of €35.2 million.
Moreover, during the first half-year,
Coflexip and Aker Maritime reached
an agreement regarding the purchase price adjustment mechanisms
stipulated in the contract of the
acquisition of Aker Maritime’s
Deepwater Division leading to a
€40.7 million purchase price reduction. This reduction leads to a
decrease in the goodwill recorded
in the accounts.
The Coflexip goodwill after the
merger and the Aker Maritime
price reduction is detailed as follows:

In million of EUR
Creation of 5,504,436 Technip shares (€147.99 a share)
Cash paid for 5,000,000 Coflexip shares (€199 a share)
Net purchase costs
Purchase price for 52.47% in Coflexip
Coflexip net equity as of September 30, 2001 (52.47%)
Step-up for 52.47% in Coflexip

814.6
995.0
28.7
1,838.3
(421.4)
1,416.9

Step-up for 16.63% in Coflexip via Isis
Step-up for 69.1% in Coflexip

253.1
1,670.0

Release of net goodwill recognized by Coflexip (foreign exchange effect included)
Allocation to identified assets :
Vessels
Buildings
Patents
Deferred tax
Goodwill 2001 (gross)
Adjustment on Coflexip shares from ISIS (after merger)
Gain on sales of CSO assets
Depreciation of US deferred tax assets
Provisions for transfers
Provisions and miscellaneous charges
Goodwill 2002 after adjustment (gross)
Aker Deepwater Division price reduction
Capital increase following the repurchase of minority interests
for the Technip / Coflexip merger
Book value of minority interests repurchased
Other
Goodwill 2003 after adjustment (gross)
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503.5
(106.4)
(24.2)
(59.4)
64.5

}

(125.5)
2,048.0
5.5
(48.3)
13.8
32.1
48.0
2 ,099.1
(40.7)
49.5
(14.3)
(1.0)
2,092.6
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Thus, Coflexip’s total goodwill after the purchase of the two installments in 2000 and 2001and after the adjustments made in 2002 and 2003 can be analyzed as follows:
In million of EUR
Goodwill on the purchase of 29.4% of Coflexip shares (April 2000)

447.5

Goodwill on the purchase of 69.1% of Coflexip shares (October 2001) after Aker price reduction
Goodwill on the Technip / Coflexip merger (July 2003)

35.2

Total amortization at the end of December 2003

(269.8)

Goodwill after adjustments (net)

2,270.3

Goodwill concerning the "Floaters" business

322.6

Goodwill concerning the "SURF" business

The two amounts of goodwill resulting from the allocation to the two
principal business activities of Coflexip
were the subject of an impairment
test according to the method of cash
flows converted to a current value
(see Note 1 (g)). The book value of
the goodwill as of December 31, 2003
was confirmed by the impairment
test.
During 2003, the Group raised its
stake in SEAMEC (India) to 78.2%
following a 20% purchase of interests.

For the year ended
December 31, 2002
The year 2002 was marked by the
merger of Technip and Isis in June.
Technip already held a 99.05%
interest at the end of December
2001. As the contribution value was
€750 million, that is a value close
to the one set as part of the public offer in 2001, the impact on the
consolidated statements is limited.
Following the merger, Isis contributed to Technip its portfolio of
shares, including the shares of
Technip (cancelled), Coflexip, CGG
(exchanged for Technip shares,
then cancelled), and shares of
Novasep and Géoservices (sold).
No significant acquisition occurred
in 2002.
In 2002, Technip transferred its
minority stake in its subsidiary
Ipedex, in which a 46% interest was
held, and which the Company
accounted for under the equity
method in 2001. In 2002, Coflexip
disposed of non strategic assets,
like the subsidiaries Mac Nulty
Offshore Ltd and Captain Franck

2,057.4

1,947.7

Mc Nulty & Sons Ltd (construction
site in United Kingdom), and all the
activities and resources related to
the Well operations segment
(including the Seawell vessel). The
former Coflexip head office (Porte
Maillot building) was also sold.
The goodwill calculated on the
acquisition of the 69.1% interest in
Coflexip has been adjusted in order
to take into account the consolidated gains on sales that took place
in the Coflexip scope during the
year 2002. Other adjustments have
also affected the goodwill, and these
are presented below. In addition,
the residual goodwill of Coflexip
resulting from the two stages of the
acquisition remaining after allocation to identified assets and
liabilities has been allocated to two
business lines of the Offshore operational segment:
• the first concerns the floaters and
floaters facilities sector and relates
mainly to the Aker Maritime division business acquired by Coflexip
in 2001;
• the second concerns the SURF activity (Subsea, Umbilicals, Risers and
Flowlines) and corresponds to the
main activity of Coflexip before the
acquisition of Aker.

(a) Purchase of 99.05%
interest in Isis
As a result of the public exchange
offer launched in the beginning of
July 2001, Technip finalized the purchase of a 99.05% interest in Isis
(4,601,170 shares) at the beginning
of October 2001. The exchange ratio
was11Technip shares for10 Isis shares,
which created an additional 5,061,287
Technip (renamed Technip-Coflexip)
shares (€749 million).
The Isis balance sheet item
‘Investments’ as of September 30,
2001 represented shares of public
companies (11.5% interest in Technip,
16.6% interest in Coflexip and 12.3%
interest in Compagnie Generale de
Géophysique ‘CGG’) and shares of private companies with an estimated
value of €205 million for sale to IFP.
Moreover, in consideration of two
promises of exchange signed by Isis
and Institut Français du Pétrole
(‘IFP’) in November 2001, the CGG
shares held by Isis will be sold to IFP
in a 36-month period beginning
December 31, 2001 under certain
conditions. These shares are
recorded at their historical book
value (€73.1 million) in the Isis
accounts.

For the year ended
December 31, 2001
In August 2001, Technip launched
two public offers on Coflexip and
Isis, in order to take control of
Coflexip, in which Technip already
held a 29.4% interest (initially
29.7%).
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The balance sheets of Isis as of September 30, 2001and December 31, 2001used for Technip consolidation purposes are detailed as follows.
In millions of EUR

Sept. 30,
2001(*)

Dec. 31,
2001

Investments (**)

161.0

161.0

Shareholders’ equity

Current assets

168.4

169.6

Liabilities

330.6

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

TOTAL ASSETS
(*)
(**)

329.4

Sept. 30,
2001(*)

Dec. 31,
2001

301.7

302.8

27.7

27.8

329.4

330.6

Unaudited
Historical book value: Technip, €31.7 million, Coflexip, €56.2 million and CGG, €73.1 million.

The difference between the purchase price and the shareholders' equity at the date of acquisition of Isis by
Technip amounted to €450.2 million [749-(301.7 x 99.05%)] and was fully allocated to revaluing the Technip
and Coflexip shares.

(b) Purchase of 52.47%
interest in Coflexip
Since April 2000, Technip has held
a 29.4% (initially 29.7%) interest in
Coflexip. As a result of the public
exchange offers launched at the
beginning of July 2001, Technip finalized the additional purchase of a
52.47% interest in Coflexip at the
beginning of October 2001. As a
result of the public exchange offer
on Isis, which holds16.6% of Coflexip
(see Note 2 (a)) and of this transaction, Technip holds directly and
In millions of EUR

indirectly a 98.36% interest in
Coflexip. The purchase of the 52.47%
interest in Coflexip was through cash
(‘OPA’) for 5,000,000 shares (€199
per share, i.e. total of €995 million)
and the exchange of new Technip
shares issued based on the exchange
ratio of 9 Technip shares for 8
Coflexip shares ('OPE'). This transaction created 5,504,436 new Technip
shares (€814.6 million).
The global purchase price of
Coflexip shares obtained at the end

Sept. 30,
2001(*)

Dec. 31,
2001

Intangible assets

481.1

517.4

Shareholders’ equity

Property, plant and equipment

695.3

689.1

Minority interests

16.7

17.0

Other current assets

685.2

Cash and cash equivalents

241.5

Investments

TOTAL ASSETS

of the public offers on Coflexip
(52.47%) amounted to €1,838.3
million, including net purchase
costs of €28.7 million.
Coflexip balance sheets as of
September 30, 2001and December
31, 2001 used for Technip consolidation purposes are detailed as
follows.

2,119.8

Sept. 30,
2001(*)

Dec. 31,
2001

788.0

807.0

15.1

15.7

Long term debt

508.0

566.6

698.3

Short term debt

751.8

712.9

213.2

Bank overdrafts

56.9

32.8

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
AND LIABILITIES
2,119.8

2 135,0

2,135.0

(*) Unaudited

The following information is presented below:
• the 2001Coflexip income statement including the Aker Maritime Deepwater Division –(CSO) goodwill amortization of €142.6 million at the end of the year; and
• the 2001 4th quarter Coflexip income statement used by Technip for consolidation purposes is presented
below. It is not affected by the exceptional amortization provided for above, as a result of (i) the accounting
rules applicable to the allocation of the Coflexip purchase price and (ii) the positive result on the impairment test performed on the goodwill determined on the Coflexip acquisition, on the basis of the discounted
future cash flows.
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In millions of EUR
Net sales
Operating income before depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)
Depreciation and amortization other than goodwill
Operating income before goodwill amortization (EBITA)
Goodwill amortization
Operating income (EBIT)

2001
2001
th
(12 months) (4 quarter) (*)
1,898.8

495.0

222.5

61.6

(103.7)

(26.5)

118.8

35.1

(170.4)

(7.8)

(51.6)

27.3

Financial result

(10.9)

2.4

Income tax

(42.8)

(8.3)

Income of equity affiliates
Minority interests
Net income

(0.1)

(1.2)

-

(0.6)

(105.4)

19.6

(*) Unaudited

The proforma consolidated income statement for 2001as restated following the implementation of the bond
issue in January 2002 is presented below. The proforma consolidated income statement for 2001 of Technip
(unaudited) has been drawn up assuming that the acquisitions of Isis and Coflexip described above were carried out at January 1, 2001. It is specified that the activity of Isis is not material and therefore not presented.
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In millions of EUR

Technip

Adjustments

Proforma

Additional

Proforma

historical

2001(*)

2001

adjustments

2001 after

2001

2001(*)

(12 months)

additional
adjustments

Presented in
the annual
report in 2001

Technip

Coflexip

3,051.0

1,898.8

4,949.8

Operating income
before depreciation
and amortization
(EBITDA)

223.0

222.6

445.6

Depreciation and
amortization other
than goodwill

(19.5)

(103.7)

Operating income
before goodwill
amortization (EBITA)

203.5

118.9

Goodwill amortization

(41.6)

(170.5)

Operating income (EBIT) 161.9

(51.6)

Financial result

(10.1)

(10.0)

(31.7) (c)

Non-operating income

(6.6)
(0.8)

(24.0) (d)

Net sales

(14.2) (a)

(14.2)

Technip

Technip

Technip
4,949.8

4.0 (e)

(137.4)

449.6

(137.4)

308.2

312.2

96.3 (b)

(115.8)

(115.8)

82.1

192.4

2.8

Income of equity affiliates 25.2
Income tax

Technip

(51.8)

196.4
22.6 (f)

(29.2)

(3.8)

(3.8)

0.4

0.4

(57.2)

(42.8)

19.5

(80.5)

Minority interests

(1.8)

(0.1)

(1.7)

(3.6)

Net income

111.4

(105.3)

47.0

53.1

(16.3)

(96.8)
(3.6)

10.3

63.4

(*) Unaudited

(a) Amortization of the revaluation of identified assets (vessels, buildings and patents) for the first nine months
of 2001.
(b) Reversal of goodwill amortization recorded in Coflexip statement of income (€ 212.1 million) and calculation
of a normative goodwill amortization: Mannesmann €8 million, others € 3.5 million, Coflexip 29.7%,
€ 22.4 million and Coflexip 52.47%, € 81.9 million, i.e. €115.8 million.
(c) 9 months' interest expense related to the credit facility financing the public offer on Coflexip.
(d) Reversal of 12 months' income from Coflexip according to equity accounting
(e) Coflexip acquisition costs following the public offer and the public exchange offer
(f) Impact of the substitution of the bond issue for the credit facility

NOTE 3 – BUSINESS AND
GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT
INFORMATION
(a) Information by business
segment
Technip has three operational segments, which are defined as follows:
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• Offshore
• Onshore/Downstream
• Industries
Note: The significant change in scope
of consolidation, which took place on
October 1, 2001, does not allow for a
true comparison (see Introductory
note (a)). The 2001business activity

includes Technip’s previous12 months
activity plus Coflexip’s activity (which
only concerns the Offshore operational segment) from October1, 2001
(i.e.; only 4th quarter 2001).
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Offshore

Onshore /
Downstream

Industries

Total

Net Sales
Operating income before depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA)

2,209.7

2,119.0

382.4

4,711.1

242.7

100.4

2.4

345.5

Backlog as of December 31 (*)

2,894.9

3,907.5

378.0

7,180.4

102.0

16.4

4.0

122.4

2,125.0

1 938.6

388.7

4 452.3

In millions of EUR
2003

Capital expenditures
2002
Net Sales
Operating income before depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA)

250.1

85.3

12.2

347.6

1 760.7

3 625.7

389.7

5 776.1

106.0

16.0

2.3

124.3

722.0

2,352.0

472.0

3,546.0

86.3

189.0

9.1

284.4

Backlog as of December 31 (*)
2,138.0
(of which Coflexip Offshore for the 4th quarter: €1,887.0 million)

2,498.0

290.0

4,926.0

17.0

2.0

44.4

Backlog as of December 31 (*)
Capital expenditures
2001
Net Sales
(of which Coflexip Offshore for the 4th quarter: €495.0 million)
Operating income before depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA)
(of which Coflexip Offshore for the 4th quarter: €61.6 million)

Capital expenditures
(of which Coflexip Offshore for the 4th quarter: €25.4 million)

25.4

(*) The remaining portion of contracts in force

(b) Information by geographical segment
Technip has activity in four major geographical areas.
Note: The significant change in the scope of consolidation, which took place on October 1, 2001, does not allow
for a true comparison (see Introductory note (a)). The 2001 business activity includes Technip’s previous 12
months activity plus Coflexip’s activity from October 1, 2001(i.e.; only 4th quarter 2003).
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In millions of EUR

Europe, Russia,
& Central Asia
(*)

Africa &
Middle East

Asia
Pacific

Americas

Vessels

Total

1,138.2

2,150.3

344.5

1,078.1

—

4,711.1

2003
Net sales
Operating income before
depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA)
Backlog as of December 31 (**)
Property, plant and equipment, net

118.9

144.3

23.2

59.1

—

345.5

1,480.2

4,161.5

509.5

1,029.2

—

7,180.4

213.4

27.0

5.0

90.1

403.0

738.5

1,196.6

1,482.0

445.2

1,328.5

—

4,452.3

148.4

102.9

22.1

74.2

—

347.6

2002
Net sales
Résultat d’exploitation avant
Operating income before
depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA)
Backlog as of December 31

(**)

Property, plant and equipment, net

833.7

3,038.0

510.7

1,393.7

—

5,776.1

249.0

36.9

5.6

140.2

429.4

861.1

942.0

1,209.0

560.0

835.0

—

3,546.0

2001
Net sales
Operating income before
depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA)

73.2

74.8

72.2

64.2

—

284.4

Backlog as of December 31 (**)

793.0

1,694.0

771.0

1,668.0

—

4,926.0

Property, plant and equipment, net

327.2

0.9

6.5

147.6

500.1

982.3

(*) of which net sales for France :
- 2003: €164.9 million,
- 2002: € 77.9 million,
- 2001: € 88.5 million
(**) The remaining portion of contracts in force

(c) Major Customers
None of the customers accounts for more than 10% of the total net sales of the Group in 2003, 2002 and 2001.

NOTE 4 – OPERATING INCOME (EBITA)
Operating income is stated after accounting for the following items:

(a) Amortization and depreciation
In millions of EUR
Amortization of intangible assets (a)

12/31/03
(14.9)

12/31/02
(15.8)

12/31/01
(8.0)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment:
Buildings (b)

(9.5)

(21.3)

(8.7)

Vessels

(35.0)

(42.7)

(14.2)

Machinery and equipment

(35.2)

(37.8)

(6.5)

Office fixtures and furniture

(20.9)

(21.4)

(12.2)

(2.4)

(4.0)

Other

—

Total depreciation of property, plant and equipment

(103.0)

(127.2)

(41.6)

Total depreciation and amortization

(117.9)

(143.0)

(49.6)

(a) Excluding goodwill amortization
(b) of which €(1.4) million from TP Italy
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The sharp increase in depreciation
and amortization results from the
change in scope of consolidation
that occurred in October 2001 as
Coflexip manages and uses significant industrial assets.
In 2003, the decrease results from
the change in the vessels’ estimated
life on the basis of an independent
expert’s report. The impact amounts
to € (8.9) million.

ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively.

(c) Financial result from
ongoing contracts
As described in Note 1(t), financial
income and expenses arising from
ongoing turnkey contracts are
included in net sales for €9.9million,
€13.6 million and €17 million for the
years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001, respectively.

(b) Research and
Development costs

NOTE 5 - PAYROLL AND STAFF

Research and Development costs
amounted to €33.3 million, €37.4
million and €18.3 million for the years

Technip has a workforce of about
19,000 people, in 52 countries,
including an average of 4,000 exter-

nal staff integrated in operating
teams (for fully consolidated companies). In 2002, the Group also had
a workforce of about 19,000 people.
For the companies accounted for
under the proportionate consolidation method, the workforce is not
significant.
The wage bill recorded in 2003 stands
at €900.3 million, compared to
€874.4 million in 2002.

NOTE 6 – FINANCIAL RESULT
12/31/03

12/31/02

Dividends from investments (a)

2.1

0.4

5.9

Net income on sales of securities

1.5

—

9.2

In millions of EUR

Interest expenses / income (b) and (c)
Changes in provisions related to unconsolidated subsidiaries
OCEANE : financial costs and issue costs amortization (d)
OCEANE : redemption premium amortization
Credit Facility: financial costs
Valuation allowance for shares held by the Company
Others (e)
Total financial result

(11.6)

12/31/01

(15.9)

(27.0)

—

(0.5)

(0.8)

(9.7)

(10.4)

—

(16.1)

(16.9)

—

(1.9)

(3.0)

—

—

(2.4)

—

(8.6)

(18.2)

6.2

(44.3)

(66.9)

(6.5)

(a) Of which dividends from TPL AV, which is not consolidated. The 2001 dividends from investments include dividends received from Cogema.
(b) As described in Note 1 (t), interest expenses and income recorded in the financial result does not include the financial result arising from ongoing turnkey
contracts, which is included in net sales (see Note 4 (c)).
(c) Including €7.6 million from commercial paper in 2003 compared to €10.8 million in 2002 and €9.6 million related to the financing of the Coflexip
acquisition in 2001.
(d) Including, as of December 31, 2003 €7.2 million in financial costs and €2.5 million in issuing costs amortization related to the OCEANE loan issued at
the end of January 2002 for €793.5 million compared to €8.2 million in financial costs and €2.2 million in issuing costs amortization in 2002.
(e) Including in 2003 a €2.9 million exchange loss compared to a €13.4 million exchange loss in 2002, resulting mainly from exchange losses resulting from
the conversion into US Dollar functional currency of the Brazilian subsidiaries' current accounts denominated in local currency following the significant
devaluation in the Brazilian real devaluation in 2002, and the sudden US Dollar weakening compared to the European currencies at year-end.
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NOTE 7 – NON-OPERATING INCOME
12/31/03

12/31/02

Dilution of the percentage interest in Coflexip (a)

—

—

(2.7)

Gain/(loss) on sales of consolidated investments (b)

(1.5)

3.7

2.8

—

1.9

—

(7.1)

(7.0)

(3.1)

In millions of EUR

Gain on sales of unconsolidated investments (c)
Restructuring costs (d)
Non recurring losses on former projects (e)

12/31/01

—

(8.7)

—

Net gain on sales of property, plant and equipment (f)

2.4

—

—

Other (g)

(1.4)

3.2

(3.6)

Non-operating income

(7.6)

(6.9)

(6.6)

(a) In 2001, this item corresponds to the dilution of the Group interest in Coflexip for (2.7) million (0.3% of shareholders' equity as of September 30, 2001).
(b) In 2003, the loss comes from the disposal of Unirig Pty Ltd. shares. This item represents the sale of Ipedex shares in 2002 and mainly corresponds to the
sale of Chemoproject in 2001.
(c) In 2002, this item corresponds to the sale of Rintekno shares.
(d) In 2003, this item consists of restructuring costs of the German and Finnish subsidiaries. In 2002, it includes restructuring costs of the German
subsidiaries. In 2001, this caption mainly concerns restructuring costs of EHR GmbH.
(e) In 2002, this item includes the TP Germany non-operating costs concerning two contracts dating from the acquisition by the Group of KTI/MDEU from
Mannesmann in 1999.
(f) In 2003, this item includes a €3.5 million net gain on the CB3 building sale and a €(1.1) million loss resulting from the move from the CB3 building.
(g) In 2002, this item includes €6.2 million in tax credits linked to the payment of dividends from Italian subsidiaries in previous years, and a €1.3 million
capital gain on the repurchase of convertible bonds.

NOTE 8 – INCOME TAX
The principles described in Note 1 (q) result in the following:

(a) Analysis of income tax expense
12/31/03

In millions of EUR

12/31/02

12/31/01

Current income tax

(94.2)

(26.0)

Deferred income tax

12.2

(19.9)

12.5

(82.0)

(45.9)

(65.2)

Total income tax expense before tax on net gain on sales of investments
Tax on the net gain on sales of investments
Total income tax expense

—
(82.0)

(77.7)

(0.4)

(0.3)

(46.3)

(65.5)

The income tax expense related to Group tax consolidation amounts to €31.0 million. This expense includes
tax losses valued at €5.4 million.
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(b) Reconciliation between the provision for income tax before tax on the net gain on sales of
investments and pre-tax accounting income
The reconciliation between total income tax expense and pre-tax income in 2003, 2002 and 2001is based on pretax income before gain on sales of investments and includes the non-deductible part of goodwill depreciation.
12/31/03

In millions of EUR
Net income
Minority interests
Income tax before tax on the net gain on sales of investments
Less: income of equity affiliates (a)
Less: non deductible goodwill amortization
Less: gain on sales of investments + variance from restated assets
Pre-tax income before gain on sales of investments

12/31/02

12/31/01

(19.7)

(29.4)

0.8

(3.9)

2.4

82.0

46.3

65.2

(1.1)

—

126.6

130.7

(3.5)

(5.6)

108.1

(15.6)
57.8
(2.8)

185.1

138.1

215.1

French income tax rate

35.43%

35.43%

36.23%

Theoretical income tax

65.6

48.9

77.9

Difference between French and foreign tax rates

6.9

6.3

0.9

Permanent differences

(3.1)

(4.4)

(7.2)

Others (b)

12.6

Total income tax expense before tax on net gain on sales of investments

82.0

46.3

65.3

44.29%

33.53%

30.36%

Effective tax rate (c)

(4.5)

(6.3)

(a) In 2001, the income of equity affiliates results from Coflexip’s consolidation under the equity method for the first 9 months of the year.
(b) Including €13.0 million in 2003 related to operational losses not recognized in the Offshore American subsidiaries.
(c) The effective tax rate rose to 44.29% in 2003 from 33.5% in 2002. This apparent increase results primarily from the group’s decision not to recognize
further deferred tax assets in view of the operational losses recorded in the United States in 2003 and in 2002.

(c) Deferred tax assets and liabilities
As of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the deferred tax assets and liabilities in the balance sheets were as follows:
12/31/03

12/31/02

120.1

73.6

90.1

Deferred tax liabilities (b)

(162.5)

(126.2)

(135.8)

Net deferred tax asset

(42.4)

(52.6)

(45.7)

In millions of EUR
Deferred tax assets (a)

12/31/01

(a) In 2003, the Group decided not to recognize deferred tax assets on the operational losses in the Offshore American Subsidiaries leading to a decrease in
net deferred tax assets between December 31, 2002 and December 31, 2003. On the basis of the future results of the Group, it was deemed prudent to
depreciate a part of the deferred tax assets relating to losses carried forward in the United States for 12.8 million US Dollars in 2002. The increase in the
deferred tax assets in 2001 mainly results from the consolidation of Coflexip for €68.0 million, of which €52.3 million relates to tax losses carried
forward.
(b) Deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 2001 result primarily from Coflexip’s consolidation of €49.4 million, of which €36.8 million relates to
differences between accounting and tax depreciation. Additionally, Technip recognized €64.5 million of deferred tax in the purchase price allocation at
the time of the acquisition of Coflexip in October 2001 (see Note 2(b)).

(d) Tax losses carried forward
Tax losses carried forward and not
yet utilized mainly come from TSE
(formerly MSE), a German subsidiary acquired in 1999, and from
Technip Offshore American subsidiaries. They amount to €237.0

million.
Unrecorded deferred tax assets principally relate to tax losses carried
forward on TSE, which amount to
€48.0 million as of December 31,
2003, and tax losses on American
Offshore subsidiaries, which amount
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to €36.6 million as of December 31,
2003. Technip decided not to recognize this deferred tax asset in its
consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 9 – DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
The diluted earnings per share have been determined in accordance with Note 1 (v).
12/31/03

(In millions of EUR)

12/31/02

12/31/01

Net income

(19.7)

(29.4)

Redemption premium amortization after tax

10.4

10.9

—

OCEANE financial costs after tax

4. 6

4. 7

—

Net income before redemption premium amortization and OCEANE
financial costs

(4.7)

Net income before non-operating income and goodwill amortization

108.1

(13.8)

108.1

116.6

110.9

176.0

(In thousands of EUR)
Number of shares :
Issued shares as of December 31 (b)

23,738

23,408

26,714

Stock options (subscription options) (a)

1,496

476

521

Convertible bonds

4,209

4,502

(141)

—

29,302

28,386

25,388

—

—

4.26

3. 98

3. 91

6.93

Technip shares held by subsidiaries

—
(1,847)

(in EUR)
Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share before non-operating income
and goodwill amortization
(a) Does not take into account the 2003 plan, which accounts for 697 000 shares as of December 31, 2002.
(b) Does not take into account the capital increase resulting from the 2004 Employee Stock Participation Plan (331,780 shares which became effective as of
January 1, 2003 (see Note 28(c))
(c) In 2003 and 2002 the diluted earnings per share are negative and are consequently not disclosed.

NOTE 10 – COMPENSATION OF THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The amount of directors' fees paid by Technip to the members of the Board of Directors during 2003 was
€157,500.The gross amount of compensation and benefits of all kinds paid by Technip to the members of the
Board of Directors during 2003 was €778,840.

NOTE 11 – INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET
Intangible assets are detailed as follows:
12/31/03

12/31/02

12/31/01

Other intangible assets, net

132.3

142.3

149.1

Accumulated amortization

(44.0)

(33.5)

(20.6)

88.3

108.8

128.5

2,737.6

2,746.6

2,687.6

In millions of EUR

Net (a)
Goodwill
Accumulated amortization

(328.9)

(217.8)

(102.7)

Net (b)

2,408.7

2,528.8

2,584.9

Intangible assets, net

2,497.0

2,637.6

2,713.4

The decrease in this item results from the sharp increase of the goodwill amortization relating to the acquisition
of Coflexip in 2001.

(a) Intangible assets
In January 2001, Coflexip purchased
the Aker Maritime Deepwater
Division. As a part of the purchase
price allocation, Coflexip identified
intangible assets consisting of
patents and trademarks of €51.4
million, to be amortized over 10

20

years. This valuation and life has
been maintained in Technip's consolidated financial statements.
In October 2001, at the time of the
public offers on Coflexip and Isis,
Technip identified, as a part of the
purchase price allocation, intangi-

ble assets consisting of patents and
trademarks, other than those
resulting from the acquisition of
the Aker Maritime ASA Deepwater
Division, for €59.4 million, to be
amortized over 10 years.
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At the end of November 2001, Technip purchased software for its e-Procurement platform. The purchase price
of the software was €19.7 million, to be amortized over five years (see Note 1 (g)).

(b) Goodwill, net
In millions of EUR
KTI/MDEU
Coflexip (April 2000)
Coflexip (October 2001)

12/31/03

12/31/02

119.5

127.5

12/31/01
135.6

363.6

386.0

408.1
2,027.7

1,872.2

1,993.5

Coflexip merger (July 2003)

34.5

-

-

Others

18.9

21.8

13.5

2,408.7

2,528.8

2,584.9

Net

The goodwill recorded represents
the difference between the purchase price of an acquisition and the
fair value of its net assets, if the purchase method of accounting is used.
This goodwill is amortized over a
period that is dependent upon the
activities of the acquired company
(see Note 1 (g)).
The goodwill calculated in 1999
in relation to the purchase of
KTI/MDEU from Mannesmann
represented €159.5 million, gross,
amortized on a 20 year basis, which
corresponds to an annual amortization of €8 million.
The goodwill increase in 2000
results from the acquisition of
29.7% of Coflexip on April 19, 2000

with goodwill of €447.5 million,
gross, amortized on a 20 year basis
corresponding to an annual amortization expense of €22.4 million.
The goodwill increase in 2001 primarily comes from additional direct
and indirect investments in Coflexip
finalized at the beginning of
October 2001as a result of the public offers on Coflexip and Isis. The
purchase of this additional percentage interest, after allocation to
identified assets for a gross value of
€125.5 million has created additional goodwill of €2,048 million, to
be amortized over 25 years, or €81.9
million per year. Amortization
expense from October 1, 2001 to
December 31, 2001, was €20.4 million.

In 2002, the goodwill from the additional investments in Coflexip
(52.47%) increased by €51.1million,
gross (see Note 2). In addition, amortization expense in 2002 corresponds
to a full year and amounts to
€84 million for the part acquired in
2001, compared to €21.6 million for
the 4th quarter 2001.
In 2003, the Aker Deepwater
Division purchase price reduction
led to a decrease in the goodwill by
€ 40.7 million. In addition, Technip
raised the goodwill by €35.2 million following the merger between
Technip and Coflexip in July 2003
(capital increase and paid-in-surplus for €49.5 million less minority
interests amounting to €14.3 million, see Note 2).

NOTE 12 – PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET
In millions of EUR
Gross value

Land Buildings

Vessels

Machinery and
equipment

Office fixtures
& furniture

Others

Total

14.1

181.9

655.7

443.0

141.1

63.2

1,499.0

—

(81.5)

(252.7)

(305.3)

(96.0)

(25.0)

(760.5)

Total December 31, 2003

14.1

100.4

403.0

137.7

45.1

38.2

738.5

Gross value

73.5

243.0

625.7

439.1

162.3

60.1

1,603.7

—

(99.5)

(196.3)

(302.9)

(114.2)

(29.7)

(742.6)

Total December 31, 2002

73.5

143.5

429.4

136.2

48.1

30.4

861.1

Gross value

87.0

280.4

740.6

576.3

104.0

54.4

1,842.7

—

(114.7)

(240.9)

(382.7)

(73.0)

(49.1)

(860.4)

87.0

165.7

499.7

193.6

31.0

5.3

982.3

Accumulated depreciation

Accumulated depreciation

Accumulated depreciation
Total December 31, 2001
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As of December 31, 2003, the head office building located in La Defense was sold. The building’s net carrying
value was €94.6 million in the financial statements of SCI CB3.
Additionally, in 2003, the change in the vessels’ estimated life results in a €8.9 million decrease in the depreciation expense.
The property, plant and equipment include assets, which are placed at the Group's disposal by means of operating or capital leases.
12/31/03

In millions of EUR

12/31/02

Gross

Net

Gross

Net

Buildings

14.0

3.0

14.0

3.4

Vessels

52.6

3.8

57.0

6.1

Equipment
Total

4.1

0.0

4.4

0.1

70.7

6.8

75.4

9.6

NOTE 13 – OTHER INVESTMENTS AND LOANS, NET
12/31/03

In millions of EUR
Non-consolidated investments at historical cost (a)

12/31/02

12/31/01
85.8

9.3

9.7

(5.3)

(4.7)

(5.8)

Net value

4.0

5.0

80.0

Loans related to investments

1.5

2.2

7.8

Valuation allowance

(1.5)

(1.5)

(4.9)

–

0.7

2.9

Security deposits

2.5

5.9

1.6

Treasury bonds

0.0

0.0

1.6

Valuation allowance

Net value

Others

1.9

6.7

18.8

Other investments and loans, net

8.4

18.3

104.9

(a) Non-consolidated investments as of December 31, 2001 mainly consist of the shares in Compagnie Générale de Géophysique held by Isis and representing
a net value of €73.1 million, net. These shares have been exchanged for Technip shares (held by the company), and cancelled in November 2002.

NOTE 14 – EQUITY AFFILIATES
Equity affiliates are analyzed as follows:
In millions of EUR

Percentage owned

In millions of EUR

12/31/03

12/31/02

12/31/01

12/31/03

12/31/02

Ipedex (a)

—

—

46.0%

—

—

3.2

Tipiel (b)

—

—

36.9%

—

—

2.5

TPL Arabia

12/31/01

—

—

40.0%

—

—

0.5

TP India

50.0%

50.0%

—

1.1

0.9

—

Nargan

20.0%

20.0%

—

1.0

0.3

—

2.1

1.2

6.2

Total
(a) Technip sold its subsidiary Ipedex in 2002.

(b) Tipiel, previously accounted for using the equity method, is now consolidated using the proportionate consolidation method.

Income of equity affiliates amounts to € 1.1million and essentially results from NARGAN.
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NOTE 15 – CONTRACTS-IN-PROGRESS
Contracts-in-progress relate to ongoing turnkey and FOB contracts and ongoing contracts including installation or commissioning operations, which are recorded as described in Note 1 (k).
In millions of EUR
Contracts-in-progress, net

12/31/03

12/31/02

12/31/01

6,368.2

4,896.2

6,313.6

The value of contracts in progress includes the margin recognized on the basis of the percentage of completion of the contract. As described in Note 1(k), amounts shown under the “Contracts-in-progress’ line item are
financed by progress payments received from customers which amount to €7,047.8 million, €5,420.2 million
and €6,472.5 million as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

NOTE 16 – INVENTORIES AND DEFERRED BID COSTS, NET
12/31/03

12/31/02

Raw materials

40.1

45.6

51.2

Work in progress

23.5

18.5

40.1

Finished goods and merchandise

13.5

15.8

21.2

Less: valuation allowance

(10.1)

(8.4)

Inventories, net

67.0

71.5

103.2

6.6

9.3

8.7

73.6

80.8

111.9

In millions of EUR

12/31/01

Inventories

Deferred bid costs, net (a)
Inventories and deferred bid costs, net

(9.3)

(a) Costs directly linked to the awarding of future turnkey engineering/construction contracts, the signature of which can be reasonably expected, are
deferred and capitalized in the balance sheet.

NOTE 17 – ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE, NET
In millions of EUR
Receivables on contracts and retainage

12/31/03

12/31/02

12/31/01

755.6

725.1

604.4

41.8

41.0

42.0

Doubtful receivables
Valuation allowance
Total accounts and notes receivable, net

(41.8)
755.6

(40.5)
725.6

(40.5)
605.9

The Group’s main customers include major oil and gas, petrochemical or oil-related companies.
The maturity of receivables corresponds to the operating cycle of the contracts.
Each customer's financial situation is periodically reviewed and any potential risks are recorded as a reserve,
which has never been considered insufficient in the past on a Group scale.
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NOTE 18 – OTHER CURRENT ASSETS, NET
12/31/03

In millions of EUR

Deferred tax assets (see Note 8 (c))

12/31/02

12/31/01

Gross

Net

Net

Net

145.0

120.1

73.6

90.1

Value added tax

62.8

60.0

40.0

47.9

Prepaid income tax and other current tax

37.0

39.8

62.6

48.5

Advances to non-consolidated subsidiaries

2.4

0.4

7.8

6.1

Partners' current accounts in joint ventures

14.1

13.6

16.8

18.6

Receivables from suppliers

14.5

14.5

2.5

3.5

Receivables from personnel

1.7

1.7

1.4

2.8

—

—

1.5

—

39.5

39.5

53.4

30.8

0.1

0.1

5.4

19.4

—

—

68.9

66.0

Dividends to be received on investments
Prepaid expenses
Insurance indemnities to be received
Funds in escrow
Redemption premium on bonds (see Note 22)

51.6

51.6

73.5

—

Others

92.5

86.4

114.2

84.4

461.2

427.7

521.6

418.1

Total Other current assets, net

NOTE 19 – CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(a) Marketable securities - Cash equivalents
In millions of EUR

12/31/03

12/31/02

12/31/01

110.0

102.6

149.8

Marketable securities:
Historical cost
Valuation allowance

—

Market value at year-end

(3.5)

—

110.0

99.1

149.8

Mutual funds

40.5

70.4

51.0

Certificates of deposit

21.1

15.5

97.8

Detailed analysis of marketable securities:

Shares held by the company (*)
Fixed term deposits
Others
Total marketable securities

—

3.2

—

34.6

8.3

—

13.8

1.7

1.0

110.0

99.1

149.8

(*) In 2003, shares held by the company have been excluded from Group’s shareholders’ equity. In 2002, the shares held by the Company were assigned to
stock-option plans. 573,004 shares were acquired in 2002 at an average price of €92.85.

(b) Cash

The cash amounts to €782.4 million as of December 31, 2003, compared to €642.4 million and €613.6 million in 2002 and 2001, respectively.

(c) Detailed analysis of cash and marketable securities by currencies
In millions of EUR

12/31/03

12/31/02

Euro

391.9

315.0

US Dollar

311.4

260.9

Pound Sterling

63.1

61.8

Norwegian Kroner

40.0

27.2

Others
Total
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76.2

892.4

741.1
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A large part of cash and marketable securities are booked and realized in euros or US Dollar. The Group frequently uses these currencies within the framework of its commercial relations. Cash and cash equivalents in
other currencies correspond to deposits retained by subsidiaries located in countries where such currencies are
the national currency in order to ensure their liquidity or to amounts received from customers prior to the
payment of expenses in these same currencies, or the payment of dividends.

NOTE 20 – SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(a) Parent company’s common stock breakdown and changes
As of December 31, 2003, Technip common stock consisted of 23,738,331 outstanding shares with a par value
of €3.05. The changes since December 31, 2000 can be analyzed as follows:
No. of shares
outstanding
Common stock as of December 31, 2000

Common stock
(In million
of EUR)

16,029,305

Increase related to stock options exercised (1)

48.9

118,420

0.4

Increase related to Public Exchange Offer (3)

10,565,723

32.2

Common stock as of December 31, 2001

26,713,448

81.5

Increase related to stock options exercised (1)

23,330

0.1

Increase related to Isis merger (4)

48,565

0.1

Employee subscriptions (2)
Cancellation of Isis shares (5)

98,614
(1,847,376)

Cancellation of CGG shares (6)
Cancellation of treasury shares (7)
Common stock as of December 31, 2002

(511,253)

(1.6)

(1,117,324)

(3.4)

23,408,004

71.4

330,327

1.0

23,738,331

72.4

Increase related to the merger with Coflexip (8)
Common stock as of December 31, 2003

0.3
(5.6)

(1) These increases result from the exercise of stock options granted to employees as described in Note 20(d).
(2) Employee subscriptions: The shareholders authorized the conditions for such transaction at a meeting held on April 30, 1998 and another held on
June 20, 2002.
(3) Following the success of the two public exchange offers on Coflexip shares and Isis shares respectively, in July 2001, on October 11, 2001, Technip carried
out an increase in capital of 10,565,723 shares of which 5,504,436 shares were allocated to Coflexip shareholders and 5,061,287 shares to Isis
shareholders in consideration for their contributions.
(4) The merger between Technip and Isis took place when the subsidiary's shares were held at a level of 99.05%. As the transaction involved a mergercancellation, the minority’s payment by capital increase was very low.
(5) The merger put an end to the reciprocal shareholding between Technip and Isis applying to 1,847,376 shares, which had been recorded as a decrease in the
shareholders' equity item in 2001. These shares were cancelled in July 2002 following the merger in accordance with the draft agreement of July 2001.
(6) Technip substituted itself for Isis after the merger to exchange CGG shares for Technip shares held by IFP in accordance with the promises of exchange
signed in 2001. Technip then cancelled its own shares.
(7) In 2003, shares held by the company were excluded from shareholders’ equity resulting in a €9.7 million decrease in shareholders’ equity. In 2002,
Technip continued to repurchase its own shares and subsequently carried out the cancellation of all the shares held by the Company except 49,499
shares intended to cover stock-option plans.
(8) Capital increase resulting from the merger with Coflexip in July 2003 (see Note 2)

The Company owned 140,953 ; 49,499 and 623,595 shares as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. In 2003, shares held by the company deducted from shareholders’ equity lead to a €9.7 million decrease
in shareholders’ equity. In 2002, the shares held by the company were all intended to cover stock-option plans.
They are recorded in the marketable securities item.
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(b) Technip shareholders as of December 31
12/31/03

12/31/02

12/31/01

IFP

6.7%

6.8%

7.9%

Gaz de France

7.2%

7.3%

6.4%

Total Group

3.3%

3.8%

4.7%

Employees

2.6%

2.6%

2.5%

Treasury shares and shares held by subsidiaries (*)

0.6%

0.2%

9.2%

Others
Total

79.6%

79.3%

69.3%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

(*) December 31, 2003 balance includes 140,953 treasury shares; December 31, 2002 balance includes 49,499 treasury shares;
December 31, 2001 balance includes: 623,595 treasury shares and 1,847,376 shares held by subsidiaries, i.e. a total of 2,470,971 shares.

(c) Cumulative translation
adjustments
Cumulative translation adjustments
reflect the exchange differences
arising from the translation into
Euro of the financial statements of
foreign subsidiaries as described in
Note 1(f). As of January 1, 2003, certain Brazilian subsidiaries converted
their functional currency from the
US Dollar into the Brazilian real following the significant devaluation
in the Brazilian real.

(d) Executive Stock Option
Plans
The 1998 stock option plan was
authorized by the shareholders'
meeting held on April 30, 1998 and
implemented by the Board of
Directors on April 30, 1998. It
replaces the last part of the 1996
stock option plan for the remaining options and will use treasury
shares. These options are valid up
to five years from the date of grant.
The 1999 stock option plan was
authorized by the shareholders'
meeting held on April 30, 1999 and
implemented by the Board of
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Directors on April 30, 1999. These
options are valid up to five years
from the date of grant.
The 2000 stock option plan was
authorized by the shareholders'
meeting held on April 28, 2000 and
implemented by the Board of
Directors on December 14, 2000.
These options are valid up to eight
years from the date of grant.
The 2003 stock option plan was
authorized by the shareholders'
meeting held on June 20, 2002 and
implemented by the Management
Board on December 9, 2002. These
options are valid up to six years
from the date of grant.
The 2003 stock option plan
(remaining portion of 2nd part)
was authorized by the shareholders’ meeting held on August 24,
2001 and implemented by the
Board of Directors on May 21,
2003.These options are valid up to
six years from the date of grant.
The former stock option plans
implemented by Coflexip have
been held by Technip since the
merger between Technip and
Coflexip SA. The stock option plans
can be described as follows:

• Stock option plan 9.2 was authorized by the shareholders’ meeting
held on May 21, 1996 and implemented by the Board of Directors
on March 24, 1997. These options
are valid up to ten years from the
date of grant.
• Stock option plan 9.3 was authorized by the shareholders’ meeting
held on May 21, 1996 and implemented by the Board of Directors
on May 18, 1998. These options
are valid up to ten years from the
date of grant.
• Stock option plan 10 was authorized by the shareholders’ meeting
held on June 2, 1999 and implemented by the Board of Directors
on December 14, 1999. These
options are valid up to ten years
from the date of grant.
• Stock option plan 11 was authorized by the shareholders’ meeting
held on May 30, 2000 and implemented by the Board of Directors
on March 20, 2001. These options
are valid up to ten years from the
date of grant
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Number of stock options
Technip Plans

Plan
1996/1998
3rd
1998 (a)

Plan
1999/2001
1st
1999 (b)

Plan
2003

2nd
2000 (c)

1st
2003 (d)

2nd
2003 (d)

Total
Remaining
portion (2nd
2003) (e)

Options granted as of 12.31.97

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

Options exercised

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

Options cancelled

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

Options granted (purchase)

138,711

—

—

—

—

—

138,711

Options granted as of 12.31.98

138,711

138,711

—

—

—

—

—

Options exercised

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

Options cancelled

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

Options granted (purchase)

—

315,520

—

—

—

—

315,520

138,711

315,520

—

—

—

—

454,231

Options exercised

(1,400)

(2,200)

—

—

—

—

(3,600)

Options cancelled

(5,200)

(7,900)

—

—

—

—

(13,100)

—

—

139,576

—

—

—

139,576

—

Options granted as of 12.31.99

Options granted (purchase)
Options granted (subscription)

—

—

493,028

—

—

Options granted as of 12.31.00

132,111

305,420

632,604

—

—

Options exercised (purchase)

493,028
1,070,135

(25,111)

(20,800)

—

—

—

—

Options exercised (subscription)

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

Options cancelled (purchase)

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

Options cancelled (subscription)

—

—

(3,200)

—

—

—

(3,200)

Options granted (purchase)

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

Options granted (subscription)

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

107,000

284,620

139,576

—

—

531,196

—

—

489,828

—

—

489,828

(4,700)

(4,400)

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

(4,300)

(8,100)

—

—

—

—

(12,400)

Options cancelled (subscription)

—

—

(13,950)

—

—

—

(13,950)

Options granted (purchase)

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

Options granted (subscription)

—

—

—

234,080

462,920

—

697,000

—

509,696

Options granted as of 12.31.01 (purchase)
Options granted as of 12.31.01 (subscription)
Options exercised (purchase)
Options exercised (subscription)
Options cancelled (purchase)

Options granted as of 12.31.02 (purchase)

(45,911)

(9,100)

98,000

272,120

139,576

—

—

Options granted as of 12.31.02 (subscription)

—

—

475,878

234,080

462,920

Options exercised (purchase)

—

—

—

—

—

—

Options exercised (subscription)

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

(98,000)

(14,200)

—

—

—

—

(112,200)

Options cancelled (subscription)

—

—

(27,200)

(22,090)

(4,400)

—

(53,690)

Options granted (purchase)

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

Options granted (subscription)

—

—

—

—

—

5,200

5,200

Options granted as of 12.31.03 (purchase)

—

257,920

139,576

—

—

—

397,496

Options granted as of 12.3103 (subscription)

—

—

448,678

211,990

458,520

Options cancelled (purchase)

— 1,172,878

5,200 1,124,388

Technip treasury shares dedicated to
the stock purchase options plan
Maturity date

—

—
04.30.2003 04.30.2004 12.14.2008 12.09.200812.09.2008

05.21.2009

(a) Options utilizable after 3 years as from 04.30.1998
(b) Options utilizable after 3 years as from 04.30.1999
(c) Options utilizable after 3 years as from 12.14.2000
(d) Options utilizable after 3 years from 12.09.2002
(e) Options utilizable after 3 years from 05.22.2006
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Coflexip Stock option plans

Plan 9.2

Plan 9.3

Plan 10

1997

1998

1999

2001

-

-

-

-

34,415

34,415

200,000

123,400

127,386

180,000

630,786

Options granted in
Number of purchase options granted
Number of subscription options granted

Plan 11

Total

Cumulative figures as of December 31, 2003:
Options exercised (purchase)
Options exercised (subscription)

(127,926)

Options cancelled (purchase)
Options cancelled (subscription)

(33,387)

Purchase options granted as
of December 31, 2003
Subscription options granted as
of December 31, 2003

(450)
(25,200)

(16,152)
(19,850)

-

(144,528)
-

(36,000)

(114,437)

-

-

-

34,415

34,415

38,867

97,750

91,384

144,000

371,821

(e) Distributable retained earnings

The distributable retained earnings of the parent company amount to approximately €300 million as of
December 31, 2003, after estimating the amount of precept (special equalization tax on dividends) payable in
the event of payment of dividends.

(f) Statutory legal reserve
Under French Company Law, companies must allocate 5% of their consolidated statutory net profit for each
year to their legal reserve fund before dividends may be paid with respect to that year. Funds are allocated until
the amount in the legal reserve is equal to 10% of the aggregate nominal value of the issued and outstanding
share capital. The legal reserve may only be distributed to shareholders upon liquidation of the Company. The
statutory legal reserve was €9.8 million at December 31, 2003.

NOTE 21 – ACCRUED LIABILITIES
The principles on the basis of which accrued liabilities are estimated are described in Note 1 (p).
In millions of EUR

12/31/03

12/31/02

12/31/01

Current accrued contingencies:
Foreseeable losses on contracts

6.4

5.5

4.8

Contingencies related to contracts

86.3

59.5

53.2

Other contingencies

41.2

43.1

35.5

6.1

7.7

14.7

74.8

74.9

128.2

7.3

4.2

4.6

12.7

47.6

16.5

234.8

242.5

257.5

Provision for dry-docking
Expenses to complete contracts
Restructuring
Others (*)
Total accrued liabilities
(*) As of December 31, 2002, these include the following contingencies:
CAMC transfer contingencies: €16.9 million,
Exchange loss contingencies: €10.3 million
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In millions of EUR

Foreseeable losses on contracts

12/31/02

Increase Decrease
Used
provision

Decrease
Unused
provision

Other
changes

5.5

1.8

(0.9)

Contingencies related to contracts

59.5

70.6

(23.1)

(18.3)

Other contingencies

43.1

19.0

(1.2)

(20.6)

7.7

13.6

(14.4)

—

(0.8)

74.9

54.1

(54.2)

—

—

74.8

4.2

7.7

(4.6)

—

—

7.3

Provision for dry-docking
Expenses to complete contracts
Restructuring
Others

47.6

4.0

(37.7)

TOTAL

242.5

170.8

(136.1)

—

12/31/03

—
(38.9)

—

6.4

(2.4)

86.3

0.9

41.2
6.1

(1.2)

12.7

(3.5)

234.8

The “Contingencies related to contracts” and “other contingencies” line items related to disputes with regard
to contracts.

NOTE 22 – FINANCIAL DEBT
a) Analysis by nature
12/31/03

12/31/02

Convertible bonds (a)

715.5

765.3

—

Bank borrowings and credit lines (b)

184.1

187.7

1,394.9

Short-term commercial paper

In millions of EUR

12/31/01

205.0

276.0

184.5

Bank overdrafts

8.3

7.2

33.9

Refundable advances

6.2

6.2

6.1

—

—

0.1

Employee loans
Accrued interest payable

7.4

—

3.9

Leasing and other

3.0

4.7

15.5

Total financial debt

1,129.5

1,247.1

1,638.9

Short-term financial debt (c)

226.3

297.0

456.7

Long-term Financial debt

903.2

950.1

1,182.2

(a) At the end of January 2002, Technip issued a bond loan with an option for conversion into new shares and/or exchange for existing shares (OCEANE
offer) for an initial amount of €793.5 million. The reimbursement date was set on January 1, 2007 for bonds not converted into shares at this date.
The OCEANE offer, which received the final approval of the AMF on January 22, 2002, has the following characteristics:
• Issued at a price of €170 (number of bonds issued: 4,667,647)
• The coupon payable on January 1 of each year amounts to 1% per year of the bonds' nominal value
• The redemption date was set on January 1, 2007 for bonds not converted into shares at such date
• The bond redemption price as of January 1, 2007 is €190.07 in the event of non-conversion or exchange
• The actuarial rate of yield for the bondholder is 3.25% per year in the event of non-conversion or exchange.
The proceeds from the bond loan were used to repay part of the credit facility entered into by Technip to finance the purchase of Coflexip shares.
Technip repurchased 293,141 convertible bonds in 2002 and 165,653 convertible bonds in 2003 for the amount of €78.0 million.
A credit facility for US 50.0 million entered into in 2002, and amended to €75.0 million in 2003, was used to complete the 2002 convertible bonds
redemption and 96% of the 2003 convertible bonds redemption. The credit facility can be used in US Dollars or in Euro. The repayment date remains
unchanged (December 31, 2007). As a result, the Group has lengthened its debt maturity and has diversified its capital resources denominated in foreign
currencies, particularly by using debt in US Dollars, in which many assets and sales contracts of the Company are denominated.
In accordance with the bond loan issuing contract, the 458,794 convertible bonds thus redeemed have been cancelled, reducing the outstanding amount
to €715.5 million as of December 31, 2003.
(b) The bank borrowings and credit lines as of December 31, 2003, mainly include:
• The credit facility for US$350 million with a consortium of banks with an outstanding balance of US$141 million (€111.6 million) as of December 31,
2003. This credit facility was used by Technip Offshore International and some of its eligible subsidiaries to finance part of the acquisition of the Aker
Maritime ASA Deepwater Division in January 2001. This credit facility is fully repayable at maturity on June 26, 2006.
• The US$ 87.0 million (€68.9 million) credit line used to finance the redemption of the convertible bonds which is fully repayable at maturity on
December 30, 2007.
(c) The short-term financial debt, which represents €226.3 million, is broken as follows:
• Commercial paper for €205.0 million (term of 1 to 3 months),
• Short-term part of the Group long-term debt, which amounts to €5.7 million,
• Bank overdrafts and other short-term bank facilities for €8.4 million.
• Accrued interest on convertible bonds for €7.2 million
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b) Analysis by type of interest rate
(After possible hedging of interest rates)
In millions of EUR

12/31/03

Fixed rate
Variable rate
Total

821.4

In 2003, the average rate of the fixedrate debt stands at 3.52% per year.

308.1
1,129.5

The variable-rate debt includes US$
119.0 million (€94.2 million) for
which the interest rate has been
determined for the whole of the
year 2004.

Over the same period, the average
rate of the overall Group debt (fixed
and variable rate) stands at 1.81%
per year (3.10% per year including
the amortization of the redemption premium relating to the
convertible bond loan).

The average rate of debt is calculated by dividing the average
outstanding debt for the fiscal year
by the amount of financial costs
for the fiscal year (with the exclusion of bank fees not expressly
related to the debt).

c) Analysis by currency
12/31/03

12/31/02

12/31/01

Euro

938.1

1,054.8

1,189.7

US Dollar

In millions of EUR

183.9

182.2

432.8

Pound Sterling

2.4

—

8.3

Others

5.1

10.1

8.1

Total financial debt

1,129.5

1,247.1

1,638.9

Less: amounts due within one year

(226.3)

(297.0)

Total long-term debt

903.2

950.1

(456.7)
1,182.2

d) Annual maturities of long- term debt
12/31/03

In millions of EUR
2004

5.7

2005

2.8

2006

827.5

2007

69.3

2008 and after

3.6

Total long-term debt (*)

908.9

(*) Includes the short-term part of the long term debt for €5.7 million.

e) Debt guaranteed by suretyships and security with regard to immovable property
12/31/03

In millions of EUR

Guarantee Without guarantee

Total

Bank overdrafts, short-term facilities and others

-

15.6

15.6

Commercial paper

-

205.0

205.0

Short-term part of long-term debts

3.5

2.2

5.7

Total short-term financial debt

3.5

222.8

226.3

Long-term financial debt

2.5

900.7

903.2

Total financial debts

6.0

1,123.5

1,129.5

As of December 31, 2003, €6.0 million of bank and financial debts used by Technip and its subsidiaries are covered by security with regard to immovable property provided by these companies.

NOTE 23 – CONVERTIBLE BOND REDEMPTION PREMIUM
Following the redemption and the cancellation of 458,794 convertible bonds in 2002 and 2003, the amount
of the convertible bond redemption premium has been reduced to €84.5 million (compared to €90.4 as of
December 31, 2002 and €93.7 when issued).
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NOTE 24 – OTHER CREDITORS
12/31/03

12/31/02

12/31/01

Payroll costs

70.4

62.0

66.9

Social security charges

38.0

20.6

18.4

288.1

276.7

294.1

In millions of EUR

Income and value added taxes
Deferred income

13.2

7.1

4.4

Debts on fixed assets

11.5

15.7

9.9

124.5

78.6

63.5

2.8

1.9

2.1

16.0

28.9

—

-

68.9

66.0

Ongoing project accruals
Fee accruals
Current accounts on ongoing contracts
Debt covered by a guarantee
Subsidies

6.6

7.0

6.7

Other

120.8

188.7

130.3

Other creditors

691.9

756.1

662.3

NOTE 25 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
None.

NOTE 26 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
The commitments are presented below. The part concerning financial debt is presented in Note 22. There
are no material commitments that are not described below.
Contractual commitments

Total

Payments
Less than
one year

Capital leases
Operating leases
Foreign exchange rate instruments
Interest rate instruments
Total

Other commitments

1 to 5 More than
years
five years

2.6

1.6

1.0

398.2

48.5

167.1

182.6

(a)

2 205.7

1 856.5

349.2

-

Note 27 (b)

180.5

94.2

86.3

-

Note 27 (c)

2 789.0

2 000.8

603.6

182.6

Total

(a)

Amount of commitments by period
Less than
one year

1 to 5 More than
years
five years

Parent company guarantees

10 729.4

5 925.7

3 158.5

Others commitments given

1 609.7

523.5

914.2

172.0

12 339.1

6 449.2

4 072.7

1 817.2

(b)

592.5

199.2

393.3

-

(b)

Total commitments given
Total commitments received
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(a) Capital leases and operating leases
The Group rents various equipment, vessels and buildings, mainly under lease contracts that will end during
the next ten years. The Group will be required to replace or change them at that time.
In 2003, the lease costs amounted to €29.5 million (including leasing of vessels for €13.5 million) compared
to €41.3 million in 2002.
As of December 312003, the present value of minimum future lease payments in respect of these leases is as
follows:
Capital lease

Operating
lease

2004

1.6

48.5

2005

1.0

46.2

In millions of EUR
For the year ended December 31,

2006

45.9

2007

40.1

2008

34.8

2009 and thereafter
Total

182.6
2.6

Less interest

(0.4)

Total current net value

2.2

398.2
398.2

In 2003, Technip entered into a new lease contract related to a new office building located in Paris-La Défense,
which is the Group's new headquarters. This lease relates to the period from March 1, 2003 to February 27,
2015. The first lease payment of €23.5 million, out of the impact of the indexation on the cost of construction
index, concerns 2004. The lease payment remains constant per period of 36 months except for changes in the
construction index.
The decrease of the operating leases results from the early withdrawal from a lease relating to a vessel (“The
Dove”).
In 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Group has entered into no new material capital leases.

(b) Commitments
The commitments are presented below:
In millions of EUR
Parent company guarantees
Commitments given
Total commitments given
Commitments received

12/31/03

12/31/02

12/31/01

10 729.4

8 807.6

5 507.0

1 609.7

1 696.2

1 558.1

12 339.1

10 503.8

7 065.1

592.5

445.3

474.0

Parent company guarantees given by the parent company to customers cover the due and proper performance of the specified contracts-in-progress of which the average duration until termination of the commitments
is about 5 years
Other commitments given mainly represent security, guarantees or counter-guarantees given by financial institutions and insurance companies to various customers in connection with ongoing contracts, in order to secure
due and proper performance of the contracts or following the payment of retainage.
Commitments received mainly relate to similar guarantees or security obtained from suppliers or subcontractors in connection with ongoing contracts.
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(c) Contingencies
Exceptional events and litigation:
The Company is subject to various
legal proceedings and claims arising in the normal course of its
business. In the opinion of the
management, the probable outcome of these actions will not
materially affect the consolidated
financial position, results of operations or assets of the Company
and its subsidiaries.
The main litigation in progress is
as follows:
Acquisition by Coflexip of the Aker
Maritime ASA Deepwater Division:
following this acquisition, Coflexip
notified Aker Maritime, that under
the price adjustment provisions of
the Share Purchase Agreement, it
was entitled to a U.S.$ 136.7 million
reduction in the purchase price of
the Deepwater Division. This litigation finished in 2003. Aker
Maritime accepted a reduction of
the purchase price of 40.7 million, This price reduction led to a
decrease in the goodwill shown in
the consolidated financial statements.
Other pending litigation:
on December 21, 2001, a French
company filed a complaint with the
Tribunal de Commerce (Commercial
Court) of Versailles against Coflexip,
Coflexip Stena Offshore Limited
and Coflexip Stena Offshore
International. The claim alleges that
Coflexip breached several confidentiality agreements. This company has
also brought an action in the courts
in Scotland and in the U.S. against
Coflexip for infringement of a patent
related to “pipe-in-pipe” technologies. The patent of this company was
invalidated by the EPO (European
Patent Office). On the basis of the
available information, Technip
believes that these allegations are
unfounded and that its potential
exposure is not material.
Siemens subcontracting on Peterhead
contract:
A German subsidiary of Technip
initiated arbitration proceedings
against Siemens claiming a price
adjustment. The claim relates to a
significant increase in the scope of

services rendered in completion of
a 1998 construction contract for
high-pressure connection piping at
the Peterhead electrical power
plant built by Siemens for Scottish
Electric. This litigation came to an
end in 2003.
SEAMEC
In February 2003, Technip through
its subsidiary Coflexip Stena Offshore
Mauritius Limited, purchased an
additional participation of 20% in
the share capital of its Indian listed
subsidiary, South East Marine
Engineering and Construction Ltd
(SEAMEC) in an open offer ordered
by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI) pursuant to the
Indian stock exchange Regulations,
as a consequence of the change of
control of SEAMEC, as the result of
the public exchange/cash offer
launched by Technip in July 2001.
The Securities Appellate Tribunal
(S.A.T.), at the request of minority
shareholders of SEAMEC, ordered
Technip, on October 27, 2003 to pay
the shareholders who brought their
shares to the open offer an additional amount calculated on the
quoted value of SEAMEC share in

April 2000, based on the allegation
that the change of control of
Coflexip and consequently the
change of control of SEAMEC
occured in April 2000 when Technip
acquired the participation of Stena
Offshore International BV of 29,68%
in the share capital of Coflexip.
Technip filed an appeal with the
Supreme Court of India and on
January 9, 2004 was granted a stay
of the S.A.T. decision on the condition that bank guarantees be issued
in order to secure the relevant
amount, pending final decision on
the merit. A bank guarantee of an
amount of 2.25 billion Indian
Rupees, i.e. 40 million euros for the
principal amount has been issued
on February 17, 2004. Based of the
evaluation made by the group of its
exposition on this litigation, no provision has been made in the
December 31, 2003 accounts.

(d) Retirement indemnities
and related commitments
The Group contributes to retirement or post-retirement benefit
schemes in conformity with the
laws and usual practices of countries where the subsidiaries operate.

Benefit obligations (euros in millions) : 2003 (*)
Actuarial debt

182.3

Market value of hedging assets

58.3

Financial hedging

124.0

Unrecognized assets

34.7

Net provision (consolidated financial statements)

89.3

(*) amounts may be modified in accordance with IFRS

Actuarial valuation of Technip’s obligations regarding retirement benefit schemes and other commitments such as post-retirement healthcare
benefit schemes are determined in conformity with the 2003 R01 recommendation of the CNC. Hedging plan assets are estimated at Fair Value.
The calculations were based on actuarial assumptions especially defined
for each entity (personnel turnover and future salary increases) and on
the following key actuarial assumptions :
France

Germany

Netherlands

Discount rate

4.5%

5.5%

5.0%

Expected return on plan assets

4.6%

NA

4.6%

Discount rate depends on retirement benefit schemes.
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Main benefit schemes
are described as follows:
For Italian companies, retirement
indemnities paid to the employees
are determined on the basis of the
current wage and professional years
spent in the company. Actual benefit obligations amount to €24.4
million.
For German companies, the three
benefit schemes are described as
follows:
• In the event of death, disability
or retirement before 65 years of
age, the company has to pay
employees indemnities.
• For employees with over 10 years'
length of service and who are over
35 years of age, the company offers
a supplementary retirement plan.
• The company pays employees
with 25 years' seniority or more
with the Company a bonus . The
indemnity is equal to at least one
month's salary.
For employees of German companies, actual benefit obligations
amount to €52.4 million.
For Dutch companies, the calculation of retirement indemnities is
based on a supplementary defined
benefit retirement plan. Actual
benefit obligations amount to
€55.9 million.
In France, the Group is committed
to paying retirement indemnities
that are determined on the basis of
the wage at retirement date and professional years spent in the company.
Actual benefit obligations amount
to €29 million.

NOTE 27 - MARKET RELATED
EXPOSURE AND FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS
(a) Liquidity risk
A- Technip group financing is carried
out within the scope of a group policy implemented by the Finance and
Control management department.
B- Cash management is centralized
at the head office and coordinated
through the financial centers
located in the Group's main operating subsidiaries.
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In 2003, the GEIE Technip Eurocash,
created in 1999 and acting as a cash
pooling entity for the Group’s various entities in respect of the various
legislation and regulations in force
locally was transformed into an “SNC”
(general partnership). Thus, the GEIE
Technip Eurocash entered into cash
pooling agreements with the Group’s
main subsidiaries in order to pool the
surplus cash, to meet their needs by
pooling the Group’s financial
resources except when economic and
financial conditions lead to priority
being given to a local debt. Technip
Eurocash's management committee
is made up of representatives of
Group entities that are members of
the SNC. This committee meets several times per year.
C- At the end of January 2002,
Technip took advantage of beneficial market conditions to issue a bond
loan with an option for conversion
into new shares and/or exchange for
existing shares (the OCEANE offer)
for a nominal amount of €793.5million (see Note 22).
The redemptions of convertible
bonds in 2002 and in 2003 were
mainly refinanced by a bank credit
(expiry September 2007). The additional redemptions made in 2003
and those made since January 1,
2004, which have all been financed
by means of cash, may be refinanced by the use of another credit
facility confirmed since the 4th
quarter of 2003 with maturity on
December 31, 2008. (see Notes
22a) and 28c)).
Technip has extended the average
maturity of its debt by replacing a
debt amortized biannually from June
30, 2002 to December 31, 2006 by
(i) a redeemable bond issue at a single date as of January 1, 2007, in the
absence of conversion in consideration for a reduced financial cost in
cash, and (ii) partially in 2003 by
means of a credit facility which
matures at the end of 2007. Technip
also has the possibility of extending
the maturity of part of its debt as of
December 31, 2003 through the use
of another credit facility not drawn
down as of December 31, 2003
maturing at the end of 2008.

D- At December 31, 2003, the
Group has various non-used financing sources that allow it to finance
its needs:
1 / Multi-currency credit lines
amounting to the equivalent of
€330 million granted by several
banks to Technip Eurocash :
these credit lines’ maturity dates
are in 2004, but they may be
renewed several months before
their respective maturity dates.
2/ A €387 million and US Dollars
42 million (€33.3 million) credit
line granted to Technip by a consortium of banks in October 2001.
These amounts correspond to the
balance of the credit facility taken
out during the public offer on
Coflexip, initially €1,265 million
and then US Dollars 70 million after
the various payments that occurred
since October 2001.
- The financial characteristics of
this credit line are as follows:
The available amount of € 387
million is reduced by € 35 million on December 31, 2004, the
balance is reduced twice-yearly
by four equal amounts as from
June 30, 2005
- The available amount of US
Dollars 42 million continues to
be reduced twice-yearly by
equal amounts as of June 30
and December 31of each year,
until December 31, 2006
The credit line is not guaranteed
by security with regard to immovable property granted on the
Group’s assets.
This credit line comes with the
usual commitments from Technip
main entities At December 31,
2003, the debt position of the
Group easily meets the maximum
ratios insert in the banking
"covenants". Technip estimates that
the probability of occurrence of a
situation of anticipated maturity is
low on the basis on its projected
cash flow situation,
3/ A bank credit amounting to
€200 million also usable in US
Dollars , granted to Technip.
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Its maturity date is December 31,
2008. The commitments are the
same as those mentioned for the
previous credit line.
4/ The balance not used by
Technip and its eligible subsidiaries
amounts to US Dollars 209 million
(€165.5 million) of a total credit
facility amount of US Dollars 350
million taken out for financing the
purchase of the Aker Maritime ASA
Deepwater Division by Coflexip.
This credit facility is not guaranteed by security with regard to
immovable property provided on
the Group’s assets. It contains the
usual commitments from Technip
and from the main entities eligible as borrowers. Technip estimates
that the probability of occurrence
of a situation of anticipated maturity is low on the basis on its
projected cash flow situation.

5/ Various non-used credit facilities amounting to €14.8 million
The credit agreements with respect
to these various financing arrangements do not include an early
payment clause in case of deterioration of the borrower’s rating. As
of December 31, 2003, bank credit
lines confirmed and available for
the Group (excluding the credit
facility of €200 million mentioned
above) amount to €931 million of
which €547 million are available
beyond December 31, 2004. The
outstanding commercial papers
issued at the same date amount to
€205 million for terms of 1 to 3
months within the scope of the program declared to the “Banque de
France” for a maximum amount of
€600 million.

E- The long-term debt payment
schedule is provided in Note 22.
The total amount due with respect
to 2004 and 2005 amounts to €8.6
million.

b) Currency risk
As indicated in Note 1(e), Technip
uses financial instruments to manage its exposure to currency risks
incurred in the normal course of
its business. The Group does not
use financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes. The
exchange hedging contracts are
divided up between several counter
parties who are selected after due
analysis.

The primary hedging instruments used to manage its exposure to currency risks are as follows:
12/31/03

In millions of EUR

12/31/01

Nominal
value

Nominal
value

Nominal
value

504.4

545.9

98.3

738.0

Maturity
2005 and >

Maturity
2004

63.3

441.2

Sell currency, buy national
currency (forwards, swaps
and options)

201.2

1,203.1

198.1

1,404.3

1,182.8

Sell/Buy foreign currencies

84.8

214.2

17.7

299.0

171.2

90.5

349.2

1,858.5

145.8

2,207.7

1,899.9

926.8

Buy currency, sell national
currency (forwards and swaps)

Total

Fair
value

12/31/02

(70.0)

(c) Interest rate risk
The table hereafter presents the maturity of the financial assets and the financial debts of Technip at December
31, 2003. The schedule of maturity corresponds to the date of the revision of the interest rates. It presents the
amount of interest rate swaps carried out for the debt.
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Technip Group

In millions of Euro

Call money rate
within 1 year
and variable rate

1 to 5 years

Over 5 years

Total

Financial debt (a)

406.8

722.7

-

1129.5

Financial assets (b)

892.4

-

-

892.4
237.1

Net (c)=(a)-(b)
Commitments* (d)
Net (c)+(d)

(485.6)

722.7

-

(86.3)

86.3

-

-

(571.9)

809.0

-

237.1

*Operations that modify the nature of interest rate and/or the schedule of maturity of the financial debt.

Analysis of the sensitivity of the situation to the change in interest rates:
In as much as the net indebtedness
before and after management
within 1 year and variable rate is
negative, Technip is not exposed
to interest rate risk on its debt.
Method of monitoring the interest rate risk: Technip regularly
analyzes its exposure to interest
rate risk. This activity is the responsibility of the Treasury Department
and the Deputy Financial Director
in charge of the financing and the
treasury of the Group, who in turn
reports to the Group Chief
Financial Officer. This department
at head office consists of 13 people.
Interest rate hedging transactions
and the methods of hedging are
described below.
The Group does not use financial
instruments for the purpose of
speculating.
As of December 31, 2003, before
recourse to interest rate swaps,
the outstanding fixed-rate debt
amounts to € 735.4 million, including mainly the outstanding amount
of 715.5 million related to the bond
issue.
In addition, the Group hedged US
Dollars 109 million (€86.3 million)
of its bank debt at a variable rate
by swaps transforming them into
fixed–rate debt. The underlying
debt with regard to these hedging
transactions relates to a part of the
outstanding amount of the credit
facility used to finance the acquisition of the Aker Maritime ASA
Deepwater Division.
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The total amount of the fixed-rate
debt amounts to €821.7 million as
of December 31, 2003.
Furthermore, at the end of 2003,
the Group fixed the interest rate
for the whole of year 2004 of a
financial debt (with a variable
rate) of US Dollars 119 million
(€94,2 million) thanks to Forward
Rate Agreement - FRAs - entered
into by the Group.
The hedging transactions and forward rate agreements were entered
into with bank counterparties that
satisfy the Group's criteria.

(d) Credit risk
A significant portion of the
Company’s activity is concentrated
with a limited number of customers since the worldwide market
is dominated by a small number of
major oil and gas companies. The
Company regularly performs credit
risk analyses before entering into
contracts and has set up procedures
for monitoring payments made by
customers.
The Group has not observed in
2003 and to date significant payment defaults by its customers.

NOTE 28 - SUBSEQUENT
EVENTS
(a) Redemption of
convertible bonds
From January 1, 2004 to the beginning of February 2004, Technip
redeemed 419,742 additional convertible bonds for an amount of
€71.4 million, thus increasing the
number of the convertible bonds
redeemed since the issue to 878.536.

In accordance with the issue contract, these redeemed convertible
bonds were cancelled. The outstanding amount of the convertible
bond issue has thus decreased to
€644.1million (as against €715.5million as of December 31, 2003).
Following the redemption and the
additional cancellation of 419,742
convertible bonds since January 1,
2004, the redemption premium
amount has decreased to €76.1 million (as against €84.5 million as of
December 31, 2003).
In order to refinance the redemptions carried out in 2003 and 2004
(which are not financed by the
credit facility authorized in 2002),
the Group has another bank credit
usable in US dollars or euro.

(b) Repurchase by the Group
of its own shares
In January 2004, Technip repurchased 15 028 of its own shares.
In February 2004, Technip repurchased 257 920 of its own shares
following the automatic exercise of
the call option with regard to
Technip shares, entered into previously in order to cover the 1999
Stock Option Plan (purchase
options), as the price of the Technip
share has exceeded the price above
with this call option is to be automatically exercised. These shares
should be resold to the people concerned by the 1999 Plan before
April 29, 2004, the expiration date
of this plan.
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(c) Capital increase reserved
for employees
The Technip Group announced in
November 2003 the implementation of an employee shareholding
plan. This operation which offers
the choice between a "traditional"
formula and a "leverage" concerned
approximately12,000 Group employees in France and in foreign

countries. The subscription price was
set on February 9, 2004 at an
amount of €73.63. This amount corresponds to 80% of the average of
the first Technip stock prices on the
Euronext Paris Premier Marché during the 20 trading-days before
February 9, 2004. For the employees of the American subsidiaries, the
subscription price is €78.23 corre-

sponding to 85 % of the reference
stock price (€92.04). The date of
enjoyment of this new capital
increase was set at January 1, 2003.
The number of issued shares will
be about 331.780, which will lead
to an equivalent capital increase
for Technip in March 2004.

NOTE 29 – SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION
List of the main consolidated subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003
Consolidated companies

City / Country

Technip sub-group

12/31/2003
% control

Technip

France

Technip France

France

100%

Technip Eurocash

France

100%

TPL – Technologie Progetti Lavori SpA

Italy

100%

Technip Italy

Italy

100%

UK

100%

France

100%

Spain

100%

TPG UK
Technip TPS
Technip Iberia

Parent company

S.C.I. CB3 Défense

France

100%

Technip Overseas

Panama

100%

Technip Benelux NV

Belgium

100%

Technip Capital

Belgium

100%

ABAY Engineering

Belgium

100%

Technip Far East

Malaysia

100%

Germany

100%

Switzerland

100%

Technip Anlagenbau Gmbh
Technip International AG
TTIL SNC
Technip KT India
Technip Upstream Houston (ex. CBS Engineering)
Technip USA
Technip Benelux BV
Technip Americas
Technip Holding Benelux BV
Technip KTI SpA

France

100%

India

100%

USA

100%

USA

100%

Netherlands

100%

USA

100%

Netherlands

100%

Italy

100%

Technip Germany

Germany

100%

EHR

Germany

100%

Technip Seiffert

Germany

100%

IG Spa
Technip Singapour

Italy

100%

Singapore

100%

Technip Middle East

United Arab Emirates

100%

Technip Engenharia

Brazil

100%

Citex

France

100%

Eurobatch

France

100%

SNPE Ingénierie Défense

France

100%

T E C H N I P 2 0 0 3 F I N A N C I A L D ATA

37

Consolidated companies

City / Country

Technip sub-group
Seal Engineering
Technipnet BV
Technip Nouvelle-Calédonie

12/31/2003
% control

France

100%

Netherlands

100%

New Caledonia

100%

Engineering Re

Switzerland

100%

EPC-Business BV

Netherlands

100%

Technip Bolivar
Technip Oil & Gas BV
Technip Portugal
PT Technip Indonesia

Venezuela

100%

Netherlands

100%

Portugal

93.75%

Indonesia

90%

USA

85%

Russia

70%

Technip Tianchen

China

60%

TSS Dalia SNC

France

45%

USA

50%

Qatar

50%

United Arab Emirates

50%

France /Italy

50%

Technip Biopharm
Technip CIS

Bechtel Technip Goro, LLC
BRI-Technip (Q-CHEM)
CTME FZCO
SPF-TKP Omifpro SNC / SP-TKP Fertilizer
Technip India
UCI FZC (Amenam)
Technip Engineering (B)
Technip Engineering Thaïland
Dalia Floater Angola
Tipiel
TPG (M)

India

50%

United Arab Emirates

50%

Brunei

49%

Thaïland

49%

France

45%

Colombia

44.10%

Malaysia

44.10%

Technip Angola

Angola

60%

TP Saudi Arabia

Saudi Arabia

40%

France/Venezuela

34.40%

Consorcia Contrina SNC/CC(S)V
Saibos Akogep SNC
Madecos (TSKJ/LNG)
Nargan
Inversiones DIN S.A. / DIT Harris

Consolidated companies

France

30%

Portugal

25%

Iran

20%

Venezuela

20%

City / Country

12/31/2003

Coflexip sub-group
Technip Offshore International
Flexifrance
Technip Offshore Nigeria ltd

% control
Paris, France

100%

Le Trait, France

100%

Lagos, Nigeria

100%

Cofleximmo

Paris, France

100%

Technip Marine

Paris, France

100%

Angoflex S.A.

Paris, France

100%

Angoflex limitada

Lobito, Angola

70%

Paris, France

100%

Technip Offshore N.V.

Amsterdam, Netherlands

100%

Technip Offshore Contracting B.V.

Amsterdam, Netherlands

100%

Coflexip Développement

Technip Offshore Holdings Ltd.

Aberdeen, UK

100%

Technip Offshore UK Ltd.

Aberdeen, UK

100%

Technip Ships One Ltd.

Aberdeen, UK

100%
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Consolidated companies

City / Country

Coflexip sub-group

12/31/2003
% control

Technip Ships Three Ltd.

Aberdeen, UK

100%

Technip-Coflexip U.K. Holdings Ltd

Aberdeen, UK

100%

Coflexip U.K. Ltd.

Aberdeen, UK

100%

Perry Slingsby Systems Ltd.

Aberdeen, UK

100%

DUCO Ltd.

Newcastle, UK

100%

Genesis Oil and Gas Consultants Ltd

Aberdeen, UK

100%

Coflexip UK Ltd

Aberdeen, UK

100%

Technip Offshore Norge AS

Oslo, Norway

100%

Technip-Coflexip Norge AS

Oslo, Norway

100%

Lysaker, Norway

100%

Houston, Texas, USA

100%

Coflexip Stena Offshore AS
Technip-Coflexip U.S.A. Holdings Inc.
Technip Offshore Contractors Inc.

Houston, Texas, USA

100%

R.J. Brown Deepwater, Inc

Houston, Texas, USA

100%

DUCO Inc.

Houston, Texas, USA

100%

Coflexip Maritime Inc

Houston, Texas, USA

100%

Technip Offshore Inc

Houston, Texas, USA

100%

Technip Offshore Mooring Inc

Houston, Texas, USA

100%

Deep Oil Technology Inc

Houston, Texas, USA

50%

Genesis Oil and Gas Consultants Inc

Houston, Texas, USA

100%

Gulf Marine Fabricators Inc

Houston, Texas, USA

100%

Spars International Inc

Houston, Texas, USA

50%

Perry Slingsby Systems Inc.

Jupiter, Florida, USA

100%

St John’s, Canada

100%

Technip Offshore Canada Limited
Technip Offshore Jersey Ltd.
Coflexip Stena Offshore Mauritius Ltd.

Jersey

100%

Mauritius

100%

Flex Service N.V.

Dutch Antilles

100%

Sunflex Offshore N.V.

Dutch Antilles

100%

Dutch Antilles

100%

Flexone N.V.
Brasflex Tubo flexiveis Ltda
Brasflex Overseas Inc
SeaOil Marine Services Inc
Flexibras Tubos Flexiveis Ltda

Rio de Janeiro, Brazil

100%

Virgin Islands

100%

Cayman, Islands

100%

Vitoria, Brazil

100%

Technip Oceania Pty Ltd

Perth, Australia

100%

Technip CSO Australia Pty Ltd.

Perth, Australia

100%

Technip CSO Oceania Pty Ltd

Perth, Australia

100%

Technip CSO Oil and Gas Pty Ltd

Perth, Australia

100%

Genesis Oil and Gas Consultants Pty Ltd

Perth, Australia

100%

Calcutta, India

78.2%

Finland

100%

Mantyluoto Works OY

Finland

100%

PI Rauma OY

Finland

50%

Singapore

100%

South East Asia Marine Engineering & Construction Ltd .
Technip Rauma Offshore OY

Coflexip Singapore Pte
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6. Supplementary Note –
Differences with U.S. GAAP

(c) Accounting for foreign
currency transactions on
long-term contracts

NOTE 1 – DIFFERENCES
WITH US GAAP

Under French GAAP, these transactions are recorded at the contract
exchange rate determined for each
contract. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are translated at year-end
exchange rates, except for the “contracts-in-progress” and “progress
payments on contracts” line items,
which are valued using the contract
exchange rate. Resulting exchange
gains or losses are recorded in the
income statement. Under U.S. GAAP,
foreign currency transactions are
recorded at the spot rate. Exchange
gains or losses resulting from the
translation at year-end of the balances denominated in foreign
currency are included in net income.

As a result of the listing of Technip
shares on the NYSE (American
Depositary Shares), the Company
reconciles its financial statements
from French GAAP to U.S. GAAP and
will file, before the end of June 2004,
a Form 20F with the Securities and
Exchange Commission including the
consolidated financial statements
as of December 31, 2003 filed in
France as well as a note on the differences involved. This document
will be available on the web site of
the Company after its registration
with the SEC.
The main differences in the consolidated net income of the Group,
in the process of being audited at
the time of registration of this shelfregistration document, between
French and U.S. GAAP are as follows:

(a) Contract cost accounting
The valuation of certain contracts
under French GA AP include
General and Administrative costs,
which would be recorded under U.S.
GA AP in the income statement
when expensed.

(b) Contract bid costs
accounting
When directly attributable to a
future turnkey contract, the signature of which can be reasonably
expected, contract bid costs are
capitalized under French GA AP.
Under U.S. GAAP, such costs are be
expensed as incurred.
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Under French GA AP, the fair values of the hedging instruments
related to future transactions are
not recorded. Under U.S. GA AP,
they are recorded in accordance
with SFAS No. 133 in the balance
sheet. Changes in these fair values
are reported either in shareholders’ equity or in the income
statement, in accordance with the
hedging criteria as defined by SFAS
No. 133.
Embedded derivatives with respect
to contracts in foreign currency as
defined by SFAS No. 133 are
recorded at their fair value.
Changes in their fair values are
reported in the income statement.

(d) Pension and similar
obligations accounting
Under French GAAP, pension and
similar obligations are recorded in
accordance with the practices prevailing in each country. Under U.S.
GA AP, valuation methods and
assumptions have been harmonized.

(e) Stock based
compensation accounting
Under French GAAP, common stock
issued upon the exercise of options
granted to employees and directors
are recorded as an increase in capital at the exercise price on the
exercise date. In accordance with
applicable French rules, the
Company does not record any compensation expense. For certain stock
option plans, U.S. GAAP requires that
the related compensation be measured as the difference between the
fair value at the grant date and the
employee exercise price and be recognized over the vesting period.

(f) Accounting for goodwill
amortization
Under U.S. GAAP, goodwill recognized on business combinations
after July 1, 2001is no longer amortized in the income statement.
From January 1, 2002, the goodwill
will no longer be amortized in the
American income statement.
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Supplementary Note – Differences with U.S. GAAP
In millions of EUR

As of December 31
2003
(*)

Net income according to French GAAP

(19.7)

2002

2001

(29.4)

108.1
2.6

Recurring items:
Contract costs

0.5

(2.6)

Contract bid costs

1.1

(2.6)

1.2

(10.4)

(15.6)

(15.9)

Derivative instruments

(0.6)

28.1

Pension and similar obligations

(6.2)

3.2

0.9

Stock based compensation

(0.1)

(4.8)

(9.4)

Foreign currency transactions

Goodwill amortization
Others
Total U.S. GAAP adjustments before tax effect
Tax effects of the above adjustments
Effect of derivative instruments after tax (year of adoption)
Net income according to U.S. GAAP

113.7
(0.7)

117.8
(0.7)

-

20.5
0.7

97.3

122.8

0.6

97.3

122.8

0.6

5.1

(10.1)

4.4

-

-

1.7

82.7

83.3

114.8

(*) being audited
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9. Statutory auditors’ report on consolidated financial
statements
To the shareholders,

In our capacity as statutory auditors appointed by your shareholders’ meetings, we have conducted an audit of
the accompanying(*) consolidated financial statements of Technip for the financial year ended December 31,
2003.
These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

I. Opinion on the consolidated financial statements
We conducted our audit in accordance with professional standards applied in France. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in these financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
We certify that the consolidated financial statements, prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards in France, give a true and fair view of the company's financial position and assets and liabilities,
as well as the results of the companies included in the scope of consolidation.
As indicated in the introductory note (d) to the financial statements, it should be noted that the company has
decided to report the goodwill amortization separately from the operating income. A similar classification has
been made with respect to the previous financial years presented for comparison purposes.

II. Justification of our assessments
In accordance with the provisions of Article L.225-235 of the French Commercial Code relating to the justification of our assessments, which came into effect for the first time this year, we wish to bring the following
matters to your attention:
• As indicated in notes 1(c) and (d) to the financial statements, Technip uses significant accounting estimates,
to determine, in particular, the income at completion of each contract, which is evaluated on the basis of
the most recent available data with regard to progress. Within the scope of our assessment of the significant
estimates used to draw up the financial statements, we reviewed the processes set up by the company in this
respect, assessed the data and assumptions used as a basis for these estimates and compared the accounting
estimates of the previous periods with the corresponding actual figures.
• As indicated in note 1 (h) to the financial statements, Technip carries out impairment tests for goodwill by
using the discounted future cash flow method, as determined on the basis of strategic plans drawn up by the
company and approved by the Management. Within the scope of our assessment of significant estimates
used to draw up the financial statements, we reviewed the assumptions adopted, the calculations made by
the company, the consistency of the methods and the evaluations justifying the absence of impairment of
goodwill as at December 31, 2003.
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• Deferred taxes resulting from tax loss carryforwards (see note 8 (c)) are recorded as an asset in the consolidated balance sheet for the amount deemed recoverable within the near future only. This estimate was based
on the income forecasts for the subsidiaries concerned. Within the scope of our assessment of the significant estimates used to draw up the financial statements, we have examined the assumptions used to record
these deferred tax assets.
We have verified that these estimates are reasonable. It should be noted that as forecasts are uncertain due
to their very nature, the actual figures may sometimes vary significantly.
Our assessments on these matters were made in the context of the performance of our audit of Technip's consolidated financial statements as at December 31, 2003, taken as a whole and therefore contributed to the
development of the unqualified audit opinion expressed in the first part of this report.

III. Specific procedure prescribed by law
We have also reviewed the information contained in the Group Management Report in accordance with professional standards applied in France. We have nothing to report with respect to its fairness and its consistency
with the consolidated financial statements.

Neuilly-sur-Seine and Saint-Gratien, April 2, 2004
The Statutory Auditors
BARBIER FRINAULT & AUTRES
Gilles Puissochet

Claude CHARRON

(*) presented on pages 1 to 39 in this shelf-registration document
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Parent company Financial statements
(Condensed presentation)
1. PRELIMINAY NOTE
2. BALANCE SHEETS AS OF 12.31.2003, 2002, 2001
3. STATEMENTS OF INCOME AS OF 12.31.2003, 2002, 2001
4. STATEMNT OF CASH FLOWS AS OF 12.31.2003, 2002, 2001
5. NOTES ON ACCOUNTING POLICIES
6. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
7. SUBSIDIARIES AND INVESTMENTS
8. FINANCIAL SELECTED DATA OF THE LAST FIVE YEARS
9. STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT
10. STATUTORY AUDITORS’ SPECIAL REPORT ON REGULATED AGREEMENTS WITH
CERTAIN RELATED PARTIES: FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
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1. PRELIMINARY NOTE
The parent company financial
statements of Technip are summarized below and disclose the
main points of the financial data
and the results of operations.
The main activity of Technip consists in holding interests in affiliates,
receiving dividends, centralizing and
re-invoicing both management fees
and other costs like insurance,
information systems costs and
financing costs and guarantees.
During the first half of 2003, SCI
CB3, a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Technip, sold for an amount of
100.2 million euro the building it
owned and leased to Technip
France. SCI CB3 will only be dis-

solved at the time of total discontinuation of its business activities.
In the meantime, a valuation
allowance is booked for the total
amount of the shares (i.e. 86.1million euro).
Since March 2003, the Technip
group is the lessee (through the
intermediary of Technip) of the
Tour Technip (Adria) in La Défense.
In July 2003, Technip merged with
Coflexip, in which its interest was
98.26% of the capital following the
acquisition of 29.7% of this company in April 2000 and the balance
at the time of the public offers
('OPA' and 'OPE') at the end of 2001
with respect to Coflexip and Isis.
Following this merger, Technip

holds 100% of Technip Offshore
International.
During 2003, Technip continued
with its program of redeeming bonds
with respect to the OCEANE bond
loan issued in January 2002 and the
nominal amount of the bond issue
was reduced from 765.3 million euro
as of January1, 2003 to 715.5 million
euros as of December 31, 2003. The
redemption premium related to this
bond issue, which amounted to 90.4
million Euro at the beginning of the
year was reduced to 84.5 million
euros.
The complete version of the parent company financial statements
is available at the Company's headquarters.

2. BALANCE SHEETS AS OF 31.12.2003, 2002,2001 (BEFORE ALLOCATION OF NET INCOME)
In millions of EUR

Note

2003

2002

2001

6.1

3,161.8

3,203.1

3,680.4

331.0

214.8

160.8

ASSETS
Fixed assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

(*)

ASSETS

In millions of EUR

Note

13.0

12.4

2.7

3,505.8

3,430.3

3,843.9

2003

2002

2001

1,792.1

1,714.9

2,063.1

8.3

105.8

95.8

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Shareholders' equity (excluding net income)
Net income
Accruals

6.2

49.8

40.8

36,6

Financial debt

6.3

1,611.3

1,532.1

1,616.9

Other current liabilities
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

44.3

36.7

31.5

3,505.8

3,430.3

3,843.9

2003

2002

2001

(*) this item includes €9.7 million in treasury shares.

3. STATEMENTS OF INCOME AS OF 31.12.2003, 2002,2001
In millions of EUR

Note

Operating income

1.1

(10.5)

Net financial income

6.5

13.1

84.4

Net extraordinary items

6.6

(0.1)

9.5

Income tax & Employee profit sharing

6.7

(5.8)

NET INCOME
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8.3

22.4
105.8

(3.4)
101.6
(1.9)
(0.5)
95.8
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4. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS AS OF 31 DECEMBER, 2003, 2002 AND 2001
In millions of EUR

12.31.2003
(12 months)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Amortization and depreciation of intangibles,
property, plant and equipment
Change in provision
Dividends from Technip treasury shares
Net gain (or loss)on disposal of fixed assets
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS
Change in working capital items
Change in deferred charges
Change in treasury shares
Change in working capital
1) NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)OPERATING ACTIVITIES

33.1
100.3
0.2
0.2
142.1
(147.7)
(1.1)
6.4
(142.4)
(0.3)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure (intangibles)
Capital expenditure (property, plant and equipment)
Increase (decrease)in financial investments
2) NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)INVESTING ACTIVITIES

0.0
(12.2)
6.6
(5.6)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease)in short-term debt (Affiliates)
Increase (decrease)in short-term debt (Eurocash)
Isis cash contribution
Increase (decrease)in long-term debt -Credit facility
Increase (decrease)in long-term debt -Bond issue
Capital increase
Capital decrease
Dividends paid
3) NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1) - 2) - 3) - NET INCREASE (DECREASE)IN CASH &CASH EQ
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash from merger of ISIS with Technip
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTs
Cash and marketable securities
Short-term credit lines
TOTAL

12.31.2002
(12 months)

8.3

105.8
(a)
(b)

(c)

3.0
55.9
68.8
(l)
(42.7) (m)
0.0
(1.0)
(77.1)
6.9
1.0
11.8

12.31.2001
(12 months)

11.8
27.4
(11.1)
(8.4)
125.5
(54.3)
(14.6)

95.8
(a)

5.4
1.1

(68.9)
56.5

102.3
(2.3)
(44.4)
(2.5)
(49.2)
53.1

(0.1)
0.0
21.3
21.1

(0.1)
(0.1)
(998.2)
(998.4)

2.7
9.7
143.0
(878.9)
765.3
12.1
(45.4)
(79.7)
(71.1)
6.6

(d)

(h)

(104.3)
135.6
(f)
(f)

(a)

(i)

(g)

947.9 (j)(g)
10.0

(k)

(e)
(50.9)
938.3
(6.9)
9.5

12.8

2.6
2,6
11.8

13.0
(0.2)
12.8

12.4
(0.6)
11.8

2.7
(0.1)
2.6

2.6

(a) This item includes the amortization of the acquisition costs of Coflexip amounting to 9.2 million euro in 2003, 9.4 million euro in 2002 and 5.4 million
euro in 2001 and the amortization of the redemption premium of the bond issue for 16.1 million euro in 2003 and 16.8 million euro in 2002.
(b) Includes €86.1 million valuation allowance on SCI CB3 shares resulting from the disposal of the building owned by SCI CB3.
(c) This is mainly due to the €73.4 million net income of SCI CB3.
(d) The main variations result from Isis and principally from the termination of the Géoservices debt for an amount of 70.4 million Euro and dividends to be
paid for 11.4 million Euro.
(e) Represents the cancellation of the Technip treasury shares purchased over the period, except those classified as assets and allocated to a stock option plan.
(f) The bond loan enabled the company to repay a part of the Credit facility. The balance has been financed by the GEIE Eurocash and the cash from the merger with Isis.
(g) This includes installment C of the Credit facility (75 million Euro).
(h) This includes the transfer of Novasep shares by Isis before the merger (19.8 million Euro).
(i) This includes the acquisition of 69% of Coflexip – Amount paid in cash: 995 million Euro
(j) Credit Facility (Financing the offer on Coflexip) = Initial amount of 1 030 million Euro, repayment of 150 million Euros, increase of 75 million Euro in
order to finance Coflexip acquisition debt.
(k) Not including the capital increase following the exchange offers on Coflexip and ISIS: 10 565 723 shares issued (1 563,6 million Euros)
(l) Includes installment A: 34.4 million Euro and installment B: 34.4 million Euro.
(m) Redemption of 293 141 bonds at a nominal value of 170 Euro each.
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5 – NOTES ON ACCOUNTING
POLICIES
Accounting policies used by Technip
in preparing the financial statements conform to generally
accepted accounting principles in
France. No major changes in the
accounting principles have occurred
during the 2003 fiscal year.

5.1 - Foreign currency
transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies
related to financial revenues or
expenses are recorded in accordance with current accounting
policies.
At year-end, receivables and liabilities are translated at the exchange
rates prevailing at balance sheet
date and any differences are
recorded as unrealized exchange
losses or gain.
At year-end, the exchange risk is
assessed on the basis of the overall
situation of the company with
respect to foreign currency translation. If a potential loss is identified,
a provision for exchange risk is set
aside for the same amount.

5.2 - Accounting policies for
provisions regarding
subsidiaries
Provisions are set aside with respect
to shares and related receivables
whenever the value of the investment is higher than the share held
in the shareholders' equity, adjusted
in order to take into account certain
commitments entered into by the
parent company and the prospects
for development of the subsidiary.
For the major subsidiaries, these
prospects are assessed on the basis
of forecasts of future cash flow,
based on the most likely scenarios
adopted by management.
All provisions for contingencies
related to subsidiaries are fully
recorded under financial expenses
whether they cover write-down of
investments in affiliated companies, related receivables or the
setting aside of additional provisions for contingencies.
In the financial result, waiver of
debts granted to subsidiaries, to the
extent covered by provisions, are
offset by the reversal of the relevant provision.

In the financial result, sales of
investments in subsidiaries, to the
extent covered by provisions, are
offset by the reversal of the relevant provision.

5.3 - Shares held by the
company
Shares held by the Company are
recorded in assets under marketable securities.

5.4 - Provisions for
contingencies
Provisions for contingencies include
provisions for retirement commitments, provisions for contingencies
and provisions for miscellaneous
expenses.
When several subsidiaries or partners are involved in a contract in
force, the complexity of the applicable national rules and regulations
in countries where the Company
operates, such as administrative
and tax rules and regulations, may
sometimes cause the Company to
set aside provisions with respect to
these risks.

6 – NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
6.1 - Fixed Assets
In millions of EUR

Gross value

Depreciation
& Amortization

Net
Value

12/31/2002
Intangible assets

1.6

1.6

0.0

Property, plant and equipment

5.7

2.8

2.9

Investments

3,264.5

64.3

3,200.2

Total fixed assets

3,271.8

68.7

3,203.1

12/31/2003
Intangible assets

1.6

1.6

0.0

17.9

4.0

13.9

Investments

3,307.4

159.5

3,147.9

Total fixed assets

3,326.9

165.1

3,161.8

Tangible assets

The main movements in property, plant and equipment relate to the fixtures and fittings relating to the fitting out of the Adria building.
The main changes in investments for the year consist of:
• The acquisition of 100% of Technip Offshore International shares and the cancellation of Coflexip shares as
the result of the merger of Technip and Coflexip for 49.5 million Euro corresponding to the capital increase
and the paid-in surplus.
• The valuation allowance with respect to SCI CB3 shares for an amount of 86.1 million Euro.
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6.2 - Marketable securities
2003

In millions of EUR
Money market mutual funds
Shares
Treasury shares
Provisions

1.1
9.7
-

TOTAL

6.3 - Provisions
At year-end, the provisions consist of
miscellaneous expense items for 35.6
million Euro, a provision for foreign
exchange for 8.8 million Euro and a
provision for miscellaneous risk for
4.9 million Euro.

10.8

on Coflexip for an amount of 800
million Euro and on the other hand
to the current account with Technip
Eurocash SNC for an amount of
731.3 million Euro.

6.4 - Financial debt and loans

6.5 - Compensation paid to
the members of the Board of
Directors

Debt relates on the one hand to the
bond loan issued to finance the offer

The directors' fees allocated to the
members of the Board of Directors

2002

2001

1.1
3.6
3.2
(3.5)

-

4.4

-

by Technip in 2003 amount to
157,500 euros.
The gross amount of compensation
and the other benefits in kind paid to
the members of the Board of Directors
amount to 778 840 Euro in 2003.
No loan was granted to the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer during
the fiscal year.

6.6 - Net financial income
The financial income is mainly composed of the following items:
12/31/2003

12/31/2002

Dividends from investments

194.9

158.8

Net balance of financial income and costs
Loss on financial assets
Net balance of the provisions related to the subsidiaries
and marketable securities
Amortization of the fees related to the offer on Coflexip
Amortization of the issuing costs related to the Bond loan
Amortization of the redemption premium
Provision for foreign exchange risk
Provision for other risks
Others

(24.8)
(25.5)

(32.2)

(95.2)
(9.2)
(2.4)
(16.1)
(4.7)
(4.4)
0.5

(9.4)
(9.4)
(2.2)
(16.9)
(4.1)

13.1

84.4

In millions of EUR

Financial income

The variation in income between
2002 and 2003 is primarily due to
the impairment of the SCI CB3
shares (following the sale of the
CB3 building)for 86.1 million Euro
and a cancellation of a receivable
in a current account as well as a
call under a guarantee with respect
to a Joint Venture of which Technip
is a partner for an amount of 25.5
million Euros.
Dividends from investments include,
firstly, the revenues from subsidiaries
and investments presented in note 7
(table of subsidiaries and investments)and secondly the income of
SCI CB3 and the companies devoted
to the performance of a contract
not referred to in the table of subsidiaries and investments.

6.7 - Net extraordinary items
The main items are related to the
gain on the sale of 26% of Eurocash
shares (0.8 million Euros) and the
loss onthe repurchase of the Technip
Engenharia shares in relation to the
sale of Krebs Engenharia (-0.9 million of euros).

6.8 - Income tax
Technip is the leading company of a
consolidated tax group.Due to the
capital gain on the sale of the CB3
building and despite the non-taxation of dividends (parent company
and subsidiaries regime),Technip's tax
income was positive.This tax profit
was set off against the tax income
or loss of the other companies
within the consolidated tax
group.The tax income of the con-
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(0.2)

solidated tax group is also positive
and leads to the payment by
Technip of additional income tax.
The final impact on the income
statement is as follows:
Technip (sub-group):
31.7 million Euros
Technip (leading company):
- 31 million Euros

6.9 - Distributable retained
earnings
The distributable retained earnings
of the parent company amount to
approximately €300 million as of
December 31, 2003, after estimating the amount of “précompte”
(special equalization tax on dividends)payable in the event of
payment of dividends.
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7- Subsidiaries and investments
Companies

Common
stock

Reserves Percentage
& retained
of
earnings ownership
before
(%)
allocation

Share book-value
Gross

Net

A- Detailed informations concerning
investments for which gross-value
exceeds 1% of the reporting company's
common stock (or which are considered
as significant within the group)
1/-Subsidiaries (more than 50% of common
stocks held by TECHNIP)
TECHNIP FRANCE
6-8 Allée de l'Arche - Faubourg de l'Arche
92973 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX
France

EUR

22,548,292

26,121,010

100.00%

42,238,744

42,238,744

TECHNIP OFFSHORE INTERNATIONAL
6-8 Allée de l'Arche - Faubourg de l'Arche
92973 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX
France

EUR

6,300,934

731,674,302

100.00%

2,867,000,000

2,867,000,000

TECHNIP ITALY
68, Viale Castello della Magliana
00148 ROME
Italie

EUR

25,800,000

28,661,204

95.30%

20,314,164

20,314,164

TPL - TECHNOLOGIE PROGETTI LAVORI
38, Viale Castello della Magliana
00148 ROME
Italie

EUR

9,030,000

1,872,405

95.00%

7,044,888

7,044,888

INFRASTRUTTURE E GESTIONI
75, Viale Castello della Magliana
00148 ROME
Italie

EUR

258,000

807,557

95.00%

201,283

201,283

TECHNIP PORTUGAL
Edificio Lusotecna
Estrada de Alfragide 92
2720-026 AMADORA
Portugal

EUR

600,000

2,579,731

77.08%

5,545,760

2,538,824

TECHNIP TPS
24, Boulevard de l'Hôpital
75005 PARIS
France

EUR

914,694

178,482

99.94%

152,358

152,358

TECHNIP IBERIA
Gran Via Carlos III - 97 J
08028 BARCELONE
Espagne

EUR

588,223

1,435,191

99.99%

848,519

848,519

S.C.I. CB3 DEFENSE
6-8 Allée de l'Arche - Faubourg de l'Arche
92973 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX
France

EUR

430,668

73,176

100.00%

86,147,570

0
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Outstanding
loans
and
advances
by Technip

97,577,333

Bonds
posted and
guarantees
given by
Technip

Revenues

Net
income

Dividends
received
by
Technip

135,164,317
and parent company guarantees for
KEMAPCO / DAROU / EPC NANHAI / ADGAS
GASCO / DALIA / SIMIAN SAPPHI / EAST AREA

642,581,010

28,862,197

5,382,342

15,338,912

0

66,086,706

11,139,980

14 268 967
and parent company guarantees for
QVC / SULPHUR HAWIYAH / ULG-LSGO
SULPHUR RECOVERY / TAKREER /
ABQAIQ / HARADH / SABIC / QATIF
GASCO / TERMOLI / RIYADH / ORYX GTL

231,774,721

30,257,525

33,401,654

0

2,659,539

5,568,968

13,018,314

256,412

863,444

5,442,108

41,878

55,500

11,307,118

831,782

900,000

4,261 715

10,035,296

467,339

453,176

983,109

12,859,079

73,389,139
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Companies

Common
stock

Reserves Percentage
& retained
of
earnings ownership
before
(%)
allocation

TECHNIP CAPITAL
4 Rue de Genève
EVERE
B-1140 BRUXELLES
Belgique

EUR

19,286,116

(198,805)

100.00%

TECHNIP AMERICAS
1990 Post Oak Blvd, suite 200
77056 - 3846 HOUSTON , TEXAS
USA

USD
EUR

58,000,010
45,922,415

(22,029,023)
(17,441,823)

100.00%

TECHNIP INTERNATIONAL AG
Industriestrasse 13 C , Postfach 4339
CH 6304 ZOUG
Suisse

CHF
EUR

5,000,000
3,209,449

TECHNIP EUROCASH
6-8 Allée de l'Arche - Faubourg de l'Arche
92973 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX
France

EUR

300,000

TECHNIP TIANCHEN
521 Jing Jin Road
Tianjin 300400
République Populaire de Chine

CNY
EUR

6,630,296
634,260

TECHNIP C.I.S
20, rue Galernaya
190 000 SAINT PETERSBOURG
Russie

RUB
EUR

1,900
51

TECHNIP FAR EAST
2nd Floor Wisma Inai
241, Jalan Tun Razak
50400 KUALA LUMPUR
Malaise

MYR
EUR

COFRI
16, Rue Henri Régnault
92973 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX
France

3,078,598
1,976,121

Share book-value
Gross

Net

19,325,971

17,052,375

53,054,445

28,176,043

3,081,820

3,081,820

180,000

180,000

319,533

319,533

706,907

0

31,671

31,671

99.84%

60.00%

20,884,426
1,997,822

60.00%

(20,315,345)
(547,615)

70.00%

2,000,000
417,415

20,621,184
4,303,791

100.00%

EUR

670,776

70,846

99.99%

718,325

718,325

TTIL SNC
6-8 Allée de l'Arche - Faubourg de l'Arche
92973 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX
France

EUR

38,112

367,139

60.00%

22,867

22,867

TECHNIP HOLDING BENELUX BV
Bredewater 26
2700 CA ZOETERMEER
Pays-Bas

EUR

9,088,980

100.00%

26,659,065

26,659,065

TECHNIP GERMANY
Theodorstrasse. 90
D-40472 DUSSELDORF
Allemagne

EUR

12,800,000

0

100.00%

100,231,017

59,384,064

TPG UK
1st floor, Sheraton house
Lower Road
CHORLEYWODD, Herts, WD3 5LH
Royaume-Uni

GBP
EUR

5,000
7,094

486,909
690,847

90.00%
7,877

7,877
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Outstanding
loans
and
advances
by Technip

Bonds
posted and
guarantees
given by
Technip

25,017,102

4,750,620

1,076,417
and parent company guarantees for
CARIGALI TRITON
511,483
and parent company guarantees for
DALIA

Revenues

Net
income

Dividends
received
by
Technip

4,403

(1,998,073)

0

563,864
446,448

(384,645)
(304,549)

0

2,954,751
1,896,624

(180,978)
(116,168)

795,773

0

3,626,554

4,526,700

86,677,669
8,291,659

3,183,318
304,519

0

126,583,245
3,412,144

(5,282,871)
(142,404)

0

160,446,779
33,486,411

(1,238,634)
(258,512)

0

0

37,370

66,138

N.C.

N.C.

N.C.

0

14,794,967

19,308,000

93,494,765

1,779,076

3,311,166

and parent company guarantees for
AMENAM
189,159,677
and parent company guarantees for
YEMEN LNG / BAKU / JAIRAH UAE
DOLPHIN ENERGY / TPAO
10,296
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426
604

(2,444)
(3,468)

90,000
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Companies

Common
stock

Reserves Percentage
& retained
of
earnings ownership
before
(%)
allocation

Share book-value
Gross

Net

10,465

10,465

TECHNIP OVERSEAS
2nd floor, Swiss Bank BLDG
East 53rd street, MARBELLA
Republic of Panama

USD
EUR

10,000
7,918

668,554
529,338

100.00%

EUROBATCH
6-8 Allée de l'Arche - Faubourg de l'Arche
92973 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX
France

EUR

38,112

(425,470)

99.72%

0

0

SNPE INGENIERIE DEFENSE
6-8 Allée de l'Arche - Faubourg de l'Arche
92973 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX
France

EUR

38,112

6,072

99.96%

38,097

38,097

CITEX
Immeuble la Soie BP 48
69513 VAUX EN VELIN CEDEX
France

EUR

304,898

878,644

100.00%

1,219,592

1,219,592

SEAL ENGINEERING
Centre Atria - 5, boulevard de Prague
30000 NIMES
France

EUR

70,000

(49,538)

100.00%

823,225

823,225

PT TECHNIP INDONESIA
18th Floor, Manara Bank Danamon
Jl. Prof. Dr. Satrio Kav. E4 No.6
MEGA KUNINGAN JAKARTA 12950
Indonésie

IDR
EUR

9,146,000
859

861,977
81

60.00%
659,123

659,123

TECHNIP NOUVELLE-CALEDONIE
5, avenue Paul Doumer
B.P. 4029
98846 NOUMEA CEDEX
Nouvelle-Calédonie

XPF
EUR

5,000,000
41,900

30,831,175
258,365

100.00%
41,900

41,900

ENGINEERING RE
Basteiplatz, 7
8001 - ZURICH
Suisse

CHF
EUR

2,100,000
1,347,969

420,000
269,594

100.00%
1,800,000

1,800,000

19,552,043
4,080,654

30.00%
1,228,587

1,228,587

196,751

196,751

2/-Investments (10 to 50% of common stock
held by TECHNIP
TPG (M)
2nd Floor, Wisma Inai
241, Jalan Tun Razak
50400 KUALA LUMPUR
Malaise

MYR
EUR

1,000,000
208,707

INVERSIONES DINSA
Calle 1 con Calle 2 - Apartado 61248
La Urbina - CARACAS 10650
Venezuela

VEB
EUR

1,808,954,000
901,779

(104,624,475)
(52,156)

20.00%

TSKJ SERVICOS DE ENGENHARIA LDA
&
LNG SERVICOS E GESTAO DE PROJECTOS
Avenida Arriaga n°77 - 4th floor
9000 FUNCHAL
Portugal

EUR

5,000

(25,648,718)

25.00%

511

511

EUR

5,000

25.00%

560

560
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Outstanding
loans
and
advances
by Technip

Bonds
posted and
guarantees
given by
Technip

Revenues

Net
income

Dividends
received
by
Technip

N.C.
N.C.

N.C.
N.C.

N.C.

150,317

1,882,717

(42,161)

0

28,157

7,540,442

573,341

720,000

8,968,942

101,645

200,000

3,405,897

823,368

615,000

Parent company guarantees for OGD II

12,935,303
and parent company guarantees for
CONOCO INDONESIA

838,470

4,901,439
and parent company guarantees for
EPMI UMBRELLA / LDPE 8991 / OSBL-UCC
VIETNAM PVC / EPIC / PVC KERTEH /
CARIGALI TRITON / CHUNXIAO GAS

223,565,652
20,995

(1,444,168)
(136)

0

109,954,551
921,419

(38,271,457)
(320,715)

0

2,502,404
1,606,268

40,878
26,239

0

520,467,337
108,625,321

1,536,760
320,733

0

(2,927,849)
(1,460)

0

0
0

32,993,832
and parent company guarantees for
TSKJ-NLNG TRAIN 4, 5 et 6
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Companies

Common
stock

Reserves Percentage
& retained
of
earnings ownership
before
(%)
allocation

Share book-value
Gross

Net

2,134

2,134

448,962

448,962

CONSORCIO CONTRINA SNC
6-8 Allée de l'Arche - Faubourg de l'Arche
92973 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX
France

EUR

7,622

28,043,346

28.00%

TECHNIP SAOUDI ARABIA LTD
P.O. Box 60159
RIYADH 11545
ARABIE SAOUDITE

SAR
EUR

5,000,000
1,055,610

6,227,588
1,314,780

40.00%

SPF - TKP OMIFPRO SNC
6-8 Allée de l'Arche - Faubourg de l'Arche
92973 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX
France

EUR

50,000

1,106,314

50.00%

25,000

25,000

SP TKP FERTILIZER
Viale de Gasperi 16
20097 SAN DONATO MILANESE
Italie

EUR

50,000

50.00%

25,000

25,000

NARGAN
285, Taleghani Avenue
15998 TEHERAN
IRAN

IRR 12,000,000,000
EUR
1,147,026,406

5,673,274

5,673,274

TECHNIP ENGENHARIA
Rua da gloria, 290
7° Andar-Gloria
CEP 20241 - 180 RIO DE JANEIRO
Brésil

BRL
EUR

340,939

340,939

1/-SUBSIDIARIES
a) Frenchs subsidiaries:
b) Foreign subsidiaries:

438,824
457,365

762
83,982

2/-INVESTMENTS
a) Frenchs investments:
b) Foreign investments:

122,600
856,924

122,600
34,222

3,248,242,617

3,088,748,105

10,279,240
2,834,636

5,104,816,373
487,946,598

20.00%

1,854,248
511,333

10.90%

B- Informations concerning
other subsidiaries or investments

TOTAL
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Outstanding
loans
and
advances
by Technip
1,314,390

Bonds
posted and
guarantees
given by
Technip

Revenues

Net
income

Dividends
received
by
Technip

Parent company guarantees for
SINCOR

N.C.

N.C.

N.C.

502,083,393
106,000,801

2,445,230
516,242

0

N.C.

N.C.

N.C.

13 678 303
and parent company guarantees for
HARADH / ABQAIQ / SABIC / QATIF / RIYADH
37,106,465

0

0
0

69,243,606
19,094,838

2,357,730

3,028,379

60,846,000,944
5,815,997,480

(13,297,673)
(3,667,009)

290,290

0

55,000
12,833
34,187

397,269
127,512,590
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8 - Selected financial data for the last five years
In millions of EUR

NATURE OF INFORMATION

12.31.1999 12.31.2000 12.31.2001 12.31.2002 12.31.2003

I - YEAR-END COMMON STOCK AND DEBENTURES
A) - Called up common stock
Uncalled common stock

48.1
-

48.9
-

81.5
-

71.4
-

72.4
-

B) - Outstanding shares (a)

15,758,537

16,029,305

26,713,448

23,408,004

23,738,331

C) - Outstanding subshares

-

-

-

-

-

D) - Convertible bonds

-

-

-

4,501,994

4,208,853

-

11.4

18.7

22.7

42.0

75.3

109.5

102.6

125.9

144.0

II - OVERALL OPERATING INCOME
A) - Sales exclusive of taxes
B) - Income before tax,depreciation
and amortization
C) - Income tax
D) - Net income
E) - Dividends paid

6.8

(4.6)

0.5

(22.4)

5.8

162.6

64.0

95.7

105.8

8.3

45.9

50.9

79.7

77.1

79.4 (c)

III - OPERATING INCOME PER SHARE (in EUROS)
A) - Net income before depreciation
and amortization
B) - Net income
C) - Dividend paid per share

4.3

7.2

3.8

6.3

5.8

10.3

4.0

3.6

4.5

0.3

3.0

3.3

3.3

3.3

3.3

9

9

9

IV - STAFF (b)
A) - Number of employees

3 (b)

B) - Wages

9
4.1

(a) This does not include the exercise of options arising from the current stock option plans.The 140 953 treasury shares held at 31 Decemb 2003
are classified as assets.
(b) After the transfer of employees from Technip to Technip France (transfer of the net assets corresponding to the contribution of the complete Technip
engineering business to Technip France).
(c) After taking account of the 331 780 shares resulting from the capital increase reserved for the employees.

58

T E C H N I P 2 0 0 3 F I N A N C I A L D ATA

PA R E N T CO M PA N Y
F I N A N C I A L S TAT E M E N T S

9. Statutory auditors’ report
To the Shareholders,
In our capacity as statutory auditors appointed by your shareholders’ meetings, we hereby report to you on
the following, with respect to the financial year ended December 31, 2003:
• the audit of the accompanying annual financial statements of Technip,
• the justification of our assessments,
• specific verifications and information provided for by the law.
These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

I. Opinion on the financial statements
We conducted our audit in accordance with professional standards applied in France. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in these financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
We certify that the annual financial statements, prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
standards in France, give a true and fair view of the results of the operations during the financial year ended,
as well as of the company's financial position and assets and liabilities at the end of this financial year.

II. Justification of our assessments
In accordance with the provisions of Article L.225-235, paragraph 1 of the French Commercial Code relating
to the justification of our assessments, which came into effect for the first time this year, we bring to your
attention the following matters:
As indicated in the note "Accounting policies for provisions regarding subsidiaries" to the financial statements,
the stake held in subsidiaries was evaluated taking into account not only the share of equity it represents but
also the prospects for future profitability.
Within the scope of our assessment of the significant estimates used to draw up the financial statements, we
reviewed the assumptions used for forecasting future financial flows on which these estimates were based, and
the corresponding figures for the most significant subsidiaries. It should be stressed that, as forecasts are uncertain due to their very nature, actual data may sometimes differ significantly. We have assessed the reasonable
nature of these estimates.
Our assessments on these matters were made in the context of the performance of our audit of the statutory financial statements taken as a whole and therefore contributed to the development of the unqualified
audit opinion expressed in the first part of this report.

III. Specific procedures and information
We have also performed the specific procedures required by law, in accordance with the professional standards applied in France.
We have nothing to report with respect to the fairness of the information given in the management report
of the Board of Directors and in the documents addressed to the shareholders on the financial position and
the financial statements or its consistency with these financial statements.
As required by law, we have verified that information on the identity of shareholders is disclosed in the management report.
Neuilly-sur-Seine and Saint-Gratien, April 2, 2004
The Statutory Auditors
BARBIER FRINAULT & AUTRES
Gilles Puissochet
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Claude CHARRON

59

10. Statutory auditors’ special report on regulated
agreements with certain related parties:
fiscal year ended december 31, 2003
To the Shareholders,

In our capacity as Statutory Auditors of your company, we have a duty to present you with a report on the
regulated related-party agreements of which we have been informed. We are not required to search for the
existence of such agreements.
We hereby inform you that we have not been advised of the entry into any agreement covered by
Article L. 225-38 of the French Commercial Code.

Neuilly-sur-Seine and Saint-Gratien, April 2, 2004
The Statutory Auditors
BARBIER FRINAULT & AUTRES
Gilles Puissochet
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Headquarters
Tour Technip
6-8, allée de l’Arche
92973 Paris La Défense cedex France
Phone : 33 (0) 1 47 78 21 21
Fax : 33 (0) 1 47 78 33 40
A limited company capitalized at 73,413,838.55 euros.
www.technip.com

